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. MbtuﬁxwmyrmmWWh :
- April, 1951, about two weeks Bafore Burgess ssiled for England. They - i
Wht“hmmmhmmmtmm .
t!‘termtbumouonthxuooculom in Kev Tork Civy. Bet thendupiiip® nar :
over beaxdl Burpess make any statepents that would inlicats he was pro-
_Boviet or pro-Comwmist, nor did they knov af asy plans of a trip that
Burgess night take after be retwrnred to England, They stated t\bey
noviedge as to vhers Burgess might be nor have they beard from hin
2ate he ssiled from Eev York. “mwmathey
»wmnwmum .-

were
a;_!rmrmamwummvmthmmm;
lhnoumnlm&bouudoflt. Bs advised tZat Burgest attendsd s party st '
his hoos the night he salled for Ergland aod at thia tine Burgess =ade the
1 staterrnt to-NIQUEG that war was ireviteble. On the followirg day pricr to
u-mswumeMMu:mmnmuMwm
Come within @ period of tes éays. -
to

Accordicg to WP, nhwmummwmm
Dagess® dsparture Burgess il Sobig AGASNEEIINR ot s ASURRpEN
" were present at the tire Purgoss Jecorded his woice oz & sound mdirror. Be
advisel dhat on this tape recodding Burzess described en intarviev be s
with Wizston Churchdll in 1933. Eo indicated tiat the end of Burpess’ story
- on the {xpe recorling bed beon Insdvertently erased. BEowever il vas adle
to fumish ths subetance thareo! frus xeacry., 5o advisod that &t the ond of
the intarviev with Churchill as related on tLir tape recarding by Burgess,
Churehill gave Burgess & book of his speoches and told Buxpess a8 followe:
*Tou and I knov that war fs fnevitadble, If I an returnad to powy ad you noed
.m,mummmmuuemmxnumwuwym
suftably esployed.*™ m-cmm-unmnmummmm:m
wes in Bav York City.

: . Instent tape recording wes obiaiped froo-RMPR el a recaru of
Burgess' micehmmmwmmufwtutmm:m“\
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'O]fﬁce Memomnd%m . UNIfED STATES GOVERNMENT
’d
TO :

:  Mr, Tolson / DATE:  June 30, 1951

FROM : L. B, Nichols | S
&, : 1
SUBJECT:  DONALD WcLEAN 3
- GUY(PBURGESS i

NBC regarding his associations wit
want to talk to any official organization.
W, o ithe NBC Newsroom, sce “4SMEM on June 18th.

A subseguently advised me that &M stated he had
served at the American Embassy in Cairo and while he was there
McLean had o nervous breakdown, which had been announced in the
Papers; however, Mclean broke int:o the a.pa.rtment of on American

P -] Jhom o~ o ko e VAT oo
y;f;, wrecked thé upurwur:ub and beatil up the givl. c nowas

A A T D
one of a ring of 12 people who were regaraeds homosexuals and
posszbly dope addicts, L ‘ ' SN T :

According to AR, this group of 12 men were devoted
to each other. Quite frequently, they dressed up in women's
clothes. He said that when the situation broke following Mclean's
breaking yato the apartment of the Amemcan gzrl and beating her

—— a?

up, the British came 1o wwgpmpm GhG GSked him To Suppress the news.

A fccls there is a Strong possibility, in view of

the attachment which erisied between Mclean andM, that

KcLean went to Buenos Aires disguised in a woman s clothes, along
with Burgess, to contact

.



Ty

T q

Memorandum to ¥r, Tolson

_ « I do not know whether we
have run into this but it is suggested the Security Division give

it appropriate consideration.

L)
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S ive han rooeivcd a uport :ren mspeper oiroloa vhich u

aas.d to originate with MRSEIRMMAS who was fxmerly im Cairo, xnpt,

This individual s .

i aware that Maclean broke into the apartoent of an Amerioan girl 1n

~1 . cairo and wrecked the apartment. This, of courss, was jrsvioualy

R known to you, Ths informant, however, allégedly claimcd that MaclLean
- also beat up the girl, He alao reperted that Maclean waz one of the

e, ring of 12 people who were regerded as homoaqxx.ala and poaa:l.bly dopa '
ﬁi ‘ , l'."" L. lddiOtBo A

A
“on g
n¥y
U . _ _
-.t,: . i ) N e . - .
N Adecording to the s:mree, thia group of 12 man were dnot.cd
ooy 'to sach other snd frequently cressed up 4n women's glothes, The

‘;\q source sald that following Maclean's bresking ioto the apartment of
- Ftba American girl, s request was mads of the source to suppress the
r'i?:.. DE".

» Frior %o our taking any further action with rcapnct. to
M”’" 7+ ~this matter, we would like 1o be advised wheiher you have any information

"

,.,_,‘.,f,,‘_ “.pygerding & group of 12 pérsons which would have includ

T il Mavs you dsvelopsd eny information which would make it
ey advisable to interview duNuAiinRERIN oonou'ning his nsociat.i.ow

¢ with Dopald Macleanl? i . -

- H : . . W
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W' mﬁy\sm LAST WHICH Am:csm)m Im SOU"RCE OF IHFO R‘E S
e ; : L s 4 :

POSSIBILITE OF l»mmm AI\D JLTRGFBS BEING msm TLY m U.S. AS m

?m H‘E ADVISED iE EAD GIVEH so*x .LhOULzHT ‘I‘O DbAPPMAhCE

*‘."l, -8 RN e

e Im.cmm mm BLRuEBS AND HAD QUOTE ‘CoE- UP UL.;UO”E W"TH THE THEORY 'mm :F THEY

HA.D II O‘?.IIATIOL T SELL v WOULD BE MOR::, IOquAL "0 SEIL m U.s THAN m
et

o ‘USSI; BEEAIJSE IrE "’IG I.OuEY IS I U II\. LDIE WITh THS 'I‘bIEORX, STA‘I’ED HE
;‘ HAD COI\.SID":LED PCBSIB.LLI"T TH.AT HACTEAN AND BGRGEBS MIGHT ACI‘UAH..Y BE I THE

SER R “MNISED THAT BE HAD CONTAGTED TWO PECPLE ONLY, Aﬂh |

N ‘P.mmmsrs PROBABLYW B PA.REI'THIBIS

, AND MD ADVANCED 1I5 THEGRY TO THEN swsmnamr AS m

{‘\-,-,:;RE_ETEL S’T‘ATED TEAT RE DID IOT ATV Ibm O THAT zm OBTAmED

e

&

o aPIS B\‘FORMATJ.O'\] "'ROA AI"'Y PEHSON OR SOURCE BUT‘HAD GIVEN IT TO ”‘HEM I‘TRELY

13

,_‘:;‘.-‘_

-IFO WII,L NOT FURTHER' PURSL"E 1:{.LS PARTIGULAI{ mQUIRY.; . P
s ‘l_‘ gx_- J‘w‘ e i SR

AS HIS PEBSOM&L OPINION OF WHAT HE THOUGHT WAS A GOOD POSS]BEIT‘I /CB“‘)
7
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: m
| -'_ g HRNSTRR SRR hot stated thot Maclean and
e * Purgsess were in the United States and vers here to sell irformetion
regerding dircussions which had taken plecs bebuwesn the British and
~ Boviet Govermments. An interviev of of Teflectod he had leArced
of the information throug: EhviiigibapmvEley ﬂ

L Lh powme thought to the disappearsnca of Maclean and Buxrgess and had “coma
Cmenow o WP With the thaory™ that Lf they hed information to sell 1t would be more
~+ logical to sell the information in the United Etates than
because the big money 18 4n the United States. In lf{ns with this theory
be stated he bad considered the possibility that MacLemn and Burgess
might ectually be in the United States. He #a1d he hald advanced this
theory to only two peraocns, one of vhon vas SNGNEAMNG Be saild that
bhe bad not sdvised that he had odtalned his fnformation from sny yersom
oF source, but bad given out the information marely as n- porsann.l__‘
'<‘~ep1mnofvhaththoughtmnaoodmmw (F
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- >ebring, Florilda
July 21, 1951.
e?ff; . Mr. J. 3dgar Hoover ‘ L
Fova v - fedaral Bureau of Investigation: T

%ashington, D. C,

My dear Kr, Hoover:

xkﬁ W Rae' 0] just purchased a copy of the U.S. News & World .
Kjﬁeport, and find in it on page 13 a picture of Donsld . .
haclean and Burgess. This wus the -first clear picture .

. T have seen. : : T |

I ilmmediately raccprnizad the Tance of WMacClean as the
same one I saw on July Yth between six and seven in the
morning in the Grevhound Bus Station on 50th Street, New

araT s York, while I was walting for the 7:15 Limited Bus to Florida,
= . He came in the bus station accompanied by a short man about
:{ - 5 Ft. 4 in., and the two imen sat down across from me, Soon
i TTafter a few hurrled words, 042 man went out the «9th Streat
A%t - entrance while the one remained with the brief case, then the
ﬁjj” o other one went out the S5uth street entrance; this thav did

e several times, vice versa,

: Ine tall man, wno looked exactly like Muclean was very
< nervous, and his eyes szewmed reod from iack of sleep. He wore

A dark snell rimmed glusses  was garbed in a dark suit and dark '
;;~3k - felt hat, thne short man was dressed similariy, Upon first
=iz % . observation I judgelthem to be priests . The tall man had very
e ¥ black hair and protfiding [ront teeth. :

%fﬁ_u - ' After some conversation the short man left bv wav of

4%th Street, - and the tall man with the briefcase (black) lef't
through tne 30th street antrance.
.o i
Evidently daclegn is-hot on the cuntinent but in the
United btates, -

-

! - | '
If this i£¥brmation is worth anvthine to wou, I feel

U have done my dut¥-.us e Ainerlican citlzen, L f
Y s
: N
A e
& be e
S Verv sinceralv vours,
--'-._‘,-" - - T te o F . '

-

E
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-i;;- r.;..”'SAC‘, ¥iemt . . - July 25, 1951
f:ﬁ;' Dtrector, r3l - S '}fﬂf?fszgwﬁt.: R
‘-if'f"" . q | T D SR WS Tuset L s o ;!*v
“EL e poNALD I colEAN D . o LD
/?L) . i GbJ’ FR!.’r CIA— de HOHCT BUPV r.u

Tﬁﬁi‘li‘: nebring, Florida.

ESPIONAGE = R . I /

PO Jothh There ta enclosed harcwith.fbr you, the Foshington
" ield ond Lew York offices, one.copy each of o letier which .
‘hos been recetvod at the Eureau,from .

Coe - As you will note, mia of the

opiniton that ske gew the ¢ uvuc-uupvtﬁﬁr.?d subject, Donald

; - MacLean, in New York City on July 9, 15851, As you gre
.. .probobly aware, borald Juert NecLeon ond Guy Francis de
. - llongy Jurgess cre former British diplomctic offictels who
‘a0 e~ disappeored from ingland iIn the lcttardpurt of Hoy, 1352,
' - They were both fermerly in the United States aond the Bureau
i ha8 conducted extensive invcatigation to deternine their
activities and contacts while Aere,' ITheir present wheres= '
bouts ere unknown but there {8 no information thet they
troveled to this country Jelloving thetr discppearonce.

)

You should immedfately arrange to tntervicy Gy

relaotive to the incident which ohe hcg deseribed in

_,;uué_;7  her lcttere At that time, you should also arrgnge to show her

duy B0 the encleosed photograph of loneid Duart MacLeon which,-ca you

. . will note from the reverse atde of the photograph, was taken -

" $n 1544, TIhis piciure should be exhibited o her clong with o

L " group of other individucl photographe io ascertain if she can

AL - definitely tdenttfy this subject ocs the tndividual &he observed
NI in Yew York Cidy, .Also, during the course of ihis intervicuw

~ you-ahould ezpress to hcr the Derector’s appreciation for har
“¥nterest in having brought this matter to his cttention,

1 E This motter should be hendled ir eon ex edjtious man-
ner ond the results tmnediately provi ‘Q ‘end the
Foghinotoen Field end New York offices nclosed photograph

of MacLean should be rcturned to the Burec“lthkewﬁtcm: served
(ta purpose,

[/
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TELRFYPE - -

- CONF WASH AND WASH FLD 43 FROM NEW YORK & 21  T7-&2
‘ .DIRECTOR AND SAC DEFERRED - - X
- O R - . - . i’
DONALD DUART MAC LEAN, ET AL, ESPIONAGE R. RE NEWARK TEL JULY SIXTEEN
LAST AND NY TEL JULY FIVE LAST. awenensnuviBiieeeminastnamaigny
- T O e— LA

BRITISH SUBJECT, ACQUAINTED DONALD MAC LEAN AND ALLAN MAC LEAN SINCE

NINETEEN THIRTY NINE, AND GUY BURGESS FOR SEVERAL YEARS. <AMNWSEMNGY

ADVISED HE WAS STAYING APARTMENT OF WO\ APRIL WHEN
BURGESS CAME THERE TO SPEND LAST SEVERAL DAYS IN US., BURGESS QUITE

_INTOXICATED ENTIRE TIME. ADVISED @MW HE WAS GLAD TO BE RETURNING
. 'ENGLAND AND PLANNEB TO TAKE A REST. eQiMMWMMCAN-T RECALL BURGESS

INDICATING ANY PLANNED TRIP UNLESS HE'POSSIBLY MENTIONED A MEDIATER-
'+ RANEAN CRUISE. il'mwmxs HE MAY (HAVEUPICKED THIS UP I SUBSEQUENT

- ‘{ ‘ l‘hh ?
. NEWSPAPER ARTICLES RATHER THAN FROM .BURGESS.  BURGESS INDICATED NO

o Q‘m ai

34l

- DISLIKE FOR DEMOCRATIC FORM OF GOVEPNMENT, OR ENGLAND, OR US, AND
END OF PAGE ONE

0

.
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PAGE TWO ;o ' e T - ;

LORS BRI 5 ot . [ - e e,
x i *

x; No INDICATION OF SYMPATHY FOR COMIUNISM OR RUSSIA. RE REFEﬁENCED

e NY TEL FARMER STATES. HE UNDERSTANDS BUSINESS MATTERS PREVENTED BRUGESS
VISIT NY, APRIL TWENTY FIRST LAST, }'on PAR’I‘Y PLANNED AT RN
" - APARTIHENT. PURPOSE OF INSTANT 'PARTY MERELY TO ENABLE SN

| To MEET CERTAIN ARTIST FRIENDS OF BURGESS. @iy UNABLE .TO ‘PROUIDE

" ADDITIONAL INFORX ATION RE DONALD MAC LEAN. ~REGARDS DONALD MAC LEAN
: A5 LOYAL BRITISH SUBJECT AND NO IDEA RE PRESNET LOCATION. WHEN LAST
© SAW MAC LEAN AT LONDON HE WAS RECOVERING NERVOUS BREAKDOWN ATTRIBUTABLE

SR e

TO OVER WORK, ACCORDING TO m_ﬂ;_g

|3
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July 26, 1951

A
O,_?\c

J .- . Re1 DONALD DUART MooLEAN .= i % Qi
' %L " GUY FRANCIS de MONCY BURGESS . i

‘has been intervieved . He acvised thct he has known
Donald ancd Alan kacLean sxnce 1939 and has__ alao inown Guy_Buroesa

for several ! 3
N _" R .- o ' ". h . f ) '. G " Ec
said that he uas rea;dmg ;m cpartment in April
_of this year when Burgess core there to spend his last doye in .

" the United States. According to WIS Burgess wos quite ine
toricated during the entire tine of his stoy. He told SN that
he was glcd to be returning to England and plegnned on taking o

 rest. oliRNew was uncble to recall Burgess indiceting that he

planned on taking eny trips with the exrception dhat he possibly
mentioned ¢ Mediierranean cruise, s however, was of the
opinton that he may hove secured the idea ¢f a lMediterrancan cruise
JSrom newspeper articles rather than Srom Burgees. AHe rsported that
Burgesa had not indiccted any dislike for the denocratic form- of
government nor for tngland or the United States, Further, he did
net $tndicate to “ ahy synpothy for Communicm or Rus8iGs ,,, v




’n

was unable to prbvtde ony additional
tnfornation goncerning Donald Kaeclean. He regords Dornald

; LacLeon o& a loyal British subject. He stated that he has

" no tdes a8 te Donald MacLean's present vhereabouts. He ob-.
< gerved that when he lost saw Donald MocLean in London the .
lgtter was recodering from a nervous breskdown coused by overs

T

Bork. .
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LAST ” REPORTED THAT *MACLEAN: was ACQUAINTED WITH ’
m— A BRITISH CITIZEN Foamzam FMPLOYED AT G Be o

H'J.BASSY WASHiNGTON. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT BUREAG I.;IAISON

R o ASCERTAIN THE PRESENT hanEABOUTS OF*THROUGH R
CON’I‘ACT WITH. THE BRITISH EIIBASSY AND THEREAF‘I‘ER REQUEST
28 " ‘ug NEW YORK OFFICE TO INTERVIEW HIM.

- i-‘;" - :_.-';.'

e




:ﬁi: 31:1951 ‘

ya ' DONALD DUART. MecIEAX ()

,-gr;‘r,-r‘.‘(“*p

~ DR Se thought thet
dilile bad boos segaainied nt.h Gu;,r E\mw mti.m em-ins ths poricd 1537-1938
but bo salid that tholr sszocistion 454 not last wery lens., It wos his rogol-
WM“MBWMlMW rmma;;m:n mvmv

mmmumwzmmmuwum :
eottandad thet be naver bad any closa association with Cuy Surgess ard be
414 Dot foel that he hed secn Buogess ox xore than 20 occaslons. Feo also
elained that 44 is qite fmpossible t0 amlyse sctivitizs of the poriod
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ONF WASH AND WASH - ‘FLD &. . FROM N‘“w YO K - 28 11-1¢

DIRECTOR AND SAC °  URGENT

() o : ' ' S
QMC LEAN, ETAL, ESF DASH R.- BUFILE ONEL HUNDRED/DASH

'fDONALD’DUART
THREE SEVEN FOUR ONE EIGHT THREE. RE WFC TEL JULY TWO SIX LAST.

WNET GUY BURGESS ABOUT THIRTY-SIX IN ENGLAND THROUGH

BURGESS HAS SOCIAL ACQUAINTANCE OF ONMSNANE FANILY.

1
(=]

A0
wi

END OF PA
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" PAGE TWO -

I_NDICATE_D POSSIBILITY OF ISOLATED MEETING OR INFREQUENT LETTER- CCRR~-

- ESPONDENCE UF TC ONE NINE FOUR NAUGHT. .STATES HE HAS NOT SEEN BURGESS

SINCE FORTY AND HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF HIS WHEREABOUTS. HIS CONTACTS

UITH BURGESS WERE SOCIAL AS FAR AS HE CA:J RECALL. HE HAD BURGESS TO

COCKTAIL PARTIES AT HIS HOME AND ATTENDED PARTIES AT BURGESS- HOME.

Ht SAID BURGESS HAD BRILLIANT MIND WITH KEEN ANALYTICAL OUTLOOK ON
FOLITICAL AND ECONCNIC MATTERS. BURGESS ToLL W HE vwas mELeInG
GROUP WHO WERE ACTING AS CONSULATANTS TO WINSTON CHURCHILL AND BURGESS-

" FIELD WAS RUSSIA AND INDIA, ” SAW BCOK AUTOGRAFHED BY CHURChILL

. TO BURGESS. gl BELIEVED BURGESS ANTI ~RUSSIAN AKD HAD NO REASON TO

BELIEVE BURGPSS MEMBER OF RUSSIAN ESP RING. DOEZS NOT RECALL ANYTHING

3 WHICH WOULD LEAD HIM TO BELIEV‘“ BURGESS WAS COMMUNISTICALLY INCLINED,

l DOES NOT }(N()hT ANY OF BURGESS CLOSE ASSOCIATES BUT SAID HE KNEV «SNEAM

lmm\m S 11UCH BETTER THAN HE KNEW BURGESS AND KNEW THEY TRAVELLED
END OF PAGE TWO

s
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* PAGE THREE

IN LITERARY GROUP WITH WHICH BURGESS WAS ACQUAINTED. wflf SAID BURGESS

(UAL AND GIVEN TO EXCESSI 'VOLUNTEERED HE NEVER

—
=1
“'-
=
o
oo
—
e
>
=
=
["p]
°

™

Kﬁfw MAC LEAN. HIS FIRST INFO ON MAC LEAN GIVEN FRCM READING NEWSFAFER
| STORIES."!.' SAID HE MORE OR LESS EXPECTED INTERVIEW ABOUT BURGLSS
' AS HE RECENTLY RECEIUED CABLEGRANM DIRECTED TO BUENCS AIRES AND
 FORVARDED TC KHINM IN WASHINGTON FRCM A REPCRTLR ON ENGLISK NEWSPAPER

"DAILY EXPRESST INQUIRING ABOUT HIS KNOWLEDGE CF BURGESS.

¢ .
ks

’ , PF® COPIKS WPO
élEND IR 7
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 POHALD DUART MaoLEAN | s

lh rportioned that Bmu wos b -ocm acqmut.mo co of m

“Bo mertionsad that during the poried fros

” -Qmmmmwuawmwmm

by ¢a: yecall. He pointed out that Burgess atterdod a muabar of eociktail
partias gt his hoow and be liksvwice attendad a muder of g¢listlax parties
Bt the Burgess borm. In his opirion Bargess bod a brillient mind vith e
koon analytical sutlook on politizal and eocnoxia nattara., e stated
tat Burgoss told him ba was belping s group of individvals who wero acting
as conaa! taate to Wington Churchill and thet Burpyss' ficld wes Russila el
India. mummzmmummamnoswnmmw
bad Dedn au by Winston Churchill,

5
P
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‘nmubo licved Burgess Voo anti-Rusales and .
0o roasoa to $uapett that Burgess migit be
B frther 44 pot recsll any-
mmm mmid-rnumnubem
of Burgsss' gioss wssosiates, ut st
h much botier than be Lnov Burgsus snd
be vas oogmizent aruzrmmmmmuuumw
with vhiea Dwpass vas ansocinlod. Be said be koovw Burgess wves o
' bozosextal wod wes glven 30 eoxcessive drinking, ( ')

<« voluatesred that he never koev Pocald D, Kacloan
m that bis first iafor=ation concerning Matloan was btaiosd os &
esult oF his reeding the powspspar sccoucts of Moclean's disarpessacce

i
EE
b
ga
§

325

_'uﬁt.hmzou.r | IRV

' «-mummzumwuhmmm

~ gupning Burgess by ronscn of tue fact thot b recently Xeeelved &
cadlagrea directed 0 hinm ot Buonas Alres, Argentins, and fogwarded to
hinin&‘aamm,n. c. mnmlmmrmuﬁuwmm
Eaglisd tawcpauor "Laily BxyTess” vho was miking indries of hik con-
terring hie xoviedse of Burgese, ' O
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July £7, 1951

RE: DONALD DUART NaclFAN
CUY FRAXCIS da MONCY BUAGESS
BEPIOEACY - R

BT

Tn connection with this Smvestigatios it bas boon Geterained

that ove SR8 erployed in Washington, D. C. by the British .

aommmmnod:mu.w&s,wmn,m,mmm
timg he mummmmnimntumm&m
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T FORM HO. $4 ) ’( ' ) ’j—\.
ﬁice Memomﬂdzmz » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR, BELMON®! f}:; - ‘ DATE: July 27, 1951
FROM : MR. HENNRéEﬁ?L“ .

LA 'r
SUBJBCT: DONALD D. MscLEAN, et al
ESPICNAGE ~ R

PURPOSE '
formerly employed at the British Embassy,
Washington, D. C. at the same time Donald D. MacLean was there,

LiA)

in Washington, D. C. by the British Government from 7/13/L45 to 10/31/L8
during which time he would have known Donald D. Maclean., ~

DETATLS |
Investigation has reflected that BisddbilM veos employed
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- WASHINGTON'. = AND' VFO 1 ' AND NEW YORK -1 . FROM BOSTON‘
. : . e, . ) Wi
“DIRECTOR AND* SAC-S - LURGEXN Tl

| OO0 0O -
: DONALD De MAC LEAN, GUY FRAI\CIS DE MONCYBURGESS, ESP. DASH R. THIS

f'INQUIRY RELATIVE TO TWO MISSING BRITISH DIPLOMATS. PHOTOGRAPH OF
NRIPE QNSRRI SUBNITTED WITH WFO LETTER DATED JULY TWELVE LAST
DISPLAYED TO seigiBiiinnaiua 1 THOUT IDENTIFICATION., Qtllibw

. aleamms STATED HE IS UNABLE TO SAY WHETHER OR NOT THE PHOTCGRAFH
RFSFNBLES THE PERSON PREVIOUSLY REFERRED TO BY HIN. SEE WFO TEL JULY
FOURTEEN FIFTY ONE WHEREIN MAC LEAN-S FRENCH MAID IDENTIFIED AS

o



":"F'\Bﬂﬂ_'-wmt.u /’ -‘. ': . ,-‘. ] .
'Oﬁice Memomnd%m * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

E -
TO : MR. LADD \

\ DATE: July 25, 1851
O -.

FROM : MR. BELMONY [} "

: &

SUBJECT:

DONALD DUART MacLEAN, et al
BSPIORAGE -« R

PURPOSE -
-

The interview of MMM ic for the purpose of obisining any

— 0 S
iformation he may be able to fur:iish concerning the missing British
plomat Guy Burgess with vhom 3¢ vas associated in the late 1930's

k4 aimgwﬁ
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O]ﬁce Memammdxm * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

ij . Mr. Ladd /’,/«/  pats. July 26, 1851

!
\}FROM : L. F. Nichols g7\

SUBJECT: : \

m of United Fress called the other day

and told me orne of his men, TRRGMENENEN, hoc been toping
with the messcges sent hy Mclean and Burgess and thet his man
is convinced they contain some sort of code. #hen 4=
tried fto get me previously I was not auailable ancd he had

his man take it to CIA., They stated there was not enough
traffic to errive at a¢ conclusion.

Todcy ISR :roucht in the attached statement

along withk cn iiem he had worked out. According to him there
is some cryptoorephic significaonce to the messagzs. Fe woulcd
like to have the sirip bock don we have finished with it,

J toid kinm we would like to look 11 over and the
e - i T, o £ ) TR PR Fia SN N S 0 o
ot LG LR ULG RN MUY UWES LT E L0 avE ouwr LU Lo rapiiel cev i on
k this over as well as the Arned Forces Security Agency.
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: DONALD DUART MAC LEAN, ET AL, ESP-R. RE WFO TEL JULY ELEVEN, LAST.

o __,; ',1 ?:‘ﬁ:ﬁ:- ST taiasiing, — eeY. R ﬁFO

TEL JULY TWELVE, LAST. OFFICIAL OF WILLIAM HOLZMANN AND CO., 'NYC,

'ADVISED THAT KIS COMPANY-S LARGEST SELLER BRITISH STERLING NOTES IN US.
NO RECORD KEPT OF SERIAL NOS. SOLD TO INDIVIDUALS OR BANKING FIRMS

AND FURTHER HE COULD SAFELY SAY NO OTHER SIMILIAR FIRMS KEEP SUCH
RECORDS., RELATIVE TO AMERICAN EXPRESS CHECKS PURCHASED BY BURGESS,

IT APPEARS THAT THEY HAVE ALL BEEN CASHED.AS TRACER INDICATES THEY ARE ,

« IN WAREHOUSE NYC, BUT IT WILL PROBABLY BE MONDAX‘BEﬁOﬁE THEY CAN Bfij
LOCATED FOR EXAMINATION; NYC:WILL SUTEL RESULTS EXAMINATI?N CANCELLED

" CHECKS.

‘- ae
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"Office Me

/%/ TO Mr. Tolson D4/

FROM L. B« Nichols

SUBJECT:

é:znquired on several occasions

¥elean, Burgess, ete., I have
obviously since this involved
we can not make any commente.

PR
RS

 UNIT__ __ OVERNMENT

DATE: July 5, 1951

e """'"1\.

.

News and World Report, has -
regarding the case oS Donald

told him consistently that

the action of another couniry |
He Qﬂukagd.ne today that he

had instructed Rhis London representatives to start digging

on ihése two individuals and that in digging around Pbshzngton]

by our Government and was recalled by the British Government

}h “kad “iearned that Burgess wos declared persons non grata

tn Tﬁ“n&nn- B

who Has full details on it is
wondering adout hautng onc of

st o s R

X
{ L

Ee also learned that one _person in the Bureau

and he was -

T

his men gecodiniggiiiiee -

(o

¥R o o e e s o o e e



“‘-

T

ot . -
\“f#"”‘
LyiQ

SN:, WASHINOTOR FIXLD

m,m,

mmw
GUY FRARCIS de MORCY BURGESS
ESPIORACE - R : ;
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July 9, 1951
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e - Todautbenmauhunotrmiwdthnfmmsultluttheiuurﬁev
. «“m»mituummtmmmwnm,uammmm
davelop in xore detali his mesociation with Burgess. He should be asked
&drectly vhether he bes any knowledge that Burgess was sver & Soviet agent.
He sbould be &sked vhether Burpess ever apprcached him to obtain political

irtellipence data $n the period 1934-1939. Hs should be asked forther concerning
thz asaociaticn between Burgeso anam FrRET L L T T

o R R LR TUEE SRSeNimk 2hotld also be fnterrogeted
tomsmina the a:s_ria.t .on in Lo- lon betw en Burgess and

_ ,Wm Hﬁr should

" be questioned concerning his knowledge of Burgess' sctivities and sssocistes in
thw United States and whether he knovs of any Cotmunist sympathies entertained
by Burgess. | (‘}

ate?




'm:cloR m"n"u,,--c M:MPHIS AND SAC NEW Yomcs
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.,g__
"DOIHALD DUER.L I'JACIJE"LI ' GUY F'UH\ICIS DE T‘ON EQBQEQQ E%&LOI’ACE DASl-fﬁ.
FOB II‘TFO HEMPHIS IIE'EQTIGIH'_O‘I BEIL G CONDUC D 'Rt. DTS.-LPP_,AR:.T‘CE OF"% /
s

"AEO.V? _._T\:,__._*ﬁl.g.l.:} _‘DIELQLME;.LM...‘I OMMED REANR FT?‘?GTQ.T D,C.’
TH'E WO ?‘OARDED mcmsm BO:.T QUOTE FnLAIS Ui\'OUOTE LO’U’I’D mom@,g, //1

EI‘JGLAND _{0 FRAHCT" Oli M::.Y WI:IW&FIVE LA.ST. {' rrh‘O DA ﬁhv HAVE HOT BERY
‘L'-- S TR “E'\ '
J.:OCn.L:i.D. POJ.h-I\:'OW’q IWOLVbDfRUSSIA PIONAGE.
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An infivicual vho refused to fdentify himself other than to
say that he ves g former Feval officer who had beesn stationed vith a
Eeval teclnical miasion in Ewrcpe, telephonicslly advised ons of omr
renresentatives in Row York that he had overhsard two xen in ths bar of
the Hotel Statler in Bew York City ou June 23, 1851, talxing about

" Burgess apd Maclean. Ko seid they both ssamed to know Burgess and they

indicated they had recently been in Burgpe. They seid Burgecs vas very
frierdly with & pan in Paris paned SRRl and they though Uil
wvould undoubtedly knov the present wvbereebouts of Burgess. Thay alsd
indicated Burgess had been In some kind of troudle in Paris. ’

&

The foregoing is scbmitted for your fuformation.
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'DIRECTOR AND SAC WASHINGTON FIELD ~ URGENT
‘ © @ O o
DONALD DUART MACLEAN, GUY FRANCIS DE MONCY BURGESS, ESP R.

RE wasmwaron FIELD 'rm. JULY 51x FIFTYONE. dibcibiipsiiniiiy,
pRamalinaicidiine SERCRMSRPWIRNY ADVISED AS FOLLOUS.

HE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE CONCERNING EITHER OF SUBJECTS OR ANYONE

§

AT THE BRITISH DIPLOMATIC SERVICE. KE HAS NEVER CORRESPONDED
 WITH ANYONE IN BRITAIN OR IN BRITISH DIPLOMATIC SERVICE.

- - .- - . . -

. AND WAS STATIONED IN ITALY
FROM NOVEMBER, NINETEEN FORTYSIX TO NOVEMBER, NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN
VHERE HE HAD CONTACT AND GAVE HIS NAME AND ADDRESS TO BRITISH
SOLDIERS, BUT HAS NEVER CORRESPONDED WITH THEM AND HAS NO
INFORMATION AS TO THEIR IDENTITY. - UNABLE TO RECALL

EVER HEARING FROM MACE;&N QR BURGESS. RUC.
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WASHINGTON & WASH FIELD FROM NEW YORK 65
DIRECTOR & SAC  URGENT

. a ; @ & '€
_I?ONALD DUART MAC LEAN, GUY FRANCIS DE MONCY BURGESS, ESP - R. INDIVID-

UAL REFUSING TO IDENTIFY HIMSELF OTHER THAN AS FORMER NAVAL OFFICER
WITH NAVAL TECHNICAL MISSION IN EUROPE ADVISED TELEPHONICALLY HE OVER-

LI MINAT TR
TWO MEN IN BAR OF HOTEL

HEARD STATLER, NYC, SATURDAY NIGHT, JUNE TWENTY~-
THIRD, LAST, TALKING ABOUT BURGESS AND MAC LEAN. BOTH SEEMED TO
KNOWN BURGESS AND INDICATED THEY HAD RECENTLY BEEN IN EUROPE. THEY

SAID BURGESS VERY FRIENDLY WITH MAN IN PARIS NAMED oSN, . AND

SARORWSMINNA OULD UNDOUBTEDLY KNOWN WHEREABOUTS OF BURGESS. THEY INDI~
. CATED BURGESS HAD BEEN IN SOME KIND OF TROUBLE IN PARIS. “UNKNOWN
' \ ..
- INFORMANT DID NOT KNOW IDENTITY OF TWO MEN AND SAID HE WOULD NOT BE

ABLE TO IbENTIFY_THEM._ SUBMITTED FOR INFO.-



- Pate:  August 1, 1951
Tor - Director

Cantral Intellfigence Agency
2430 E Stroet, . W. :
- Washington, D. C.

Attention: i
Ot{‘f:lcg of Speciel Operations

From: John Bdgar Hoo'}er, Pirectar
Yederal Burea.u of Investigation

.Buhjectl | DOFALD DUA.RT 25; %

BSPIO"'ACE R

Reference 1s mede 0 owr meporandur of July 21, 1951
case vith regard to NN H was
interviewved in Few York City on July 27, 1951, and furnisbed the following

T ema—e Yma [ g

dnformation which may ba of iaterent vo yous \-

hﬂi-advised that be met ou Burgeas in mana about. 1936

Burgess vas a social acquaiutance of the

n during the period from 1936 to 1935 bhe was in
personal cmm;gs and they exchanged lstters &uring the pexriods he

was in Bouth America. He stated he Delieved bis last personal contact vith

Burgess was in England in 1938, although he indicated the possibility of an
is0lated meoting o irfrequant letter up 4o 10k0.

b addan L i o Bl i g o - g e - -'.

! -
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Mmmnmuﬁwnurgsumorapmlymmnatmasrun
_he can recall. He pointed out that Burgess atiended a number of cocktail

.-;partioasthisbouandhonkewiseattencadanmorsmmm“

e

at the Burgecs homs. In his opinion Burgess had a briliiant =mind wvitih a
Xeen snalytical outlook on political and economic matters. ) stated
that Burgese told bim ba was belping a group of individuals who were acting
a8 copsultants to Winston Churchill end that Burgess' f£ield was Rusaia and
Indis. 4B recalled that he saw in the possession of Burgees a book whigh

. bad been sutographed by Winston Churchill.

s stated be believed Burgess was anti-Russisa and throughout
his contacts he had no reason to sugspect thst Burgess mipght be a member of

PP - PSRy Sty e o | a4 cead T F ——— —— - il
any Russian oopionage ring. Hs furither &1d not recall anything which

would lesl him to consider Burgess as being Comamisticelly inclined. Be

Lo . 414 not know of Burgess' ¢lose associetes, but stated that be Xnew .
. A 504 h better than he knew Burgess and that he was

cognizant of the fact that these two traveled in a literary group with
vhich Burgess was associnted. He said be knew Burgecs was s homosexual and
vas givea to excessive drinking. (‘

JDPRERPw voluntoered that bhe never knew Donald D. Mocleen and

his firet informetion mnrninn Marlesn wmi Obhtained mas s result of

(AR R g e A =2t

h:l.s r;«;.ins the newspaper accounts of Maclean's disappecrance with Burpss}

WP :entioned that he was expecting to be interviewsd concarning
Bm-gcubymsonotthermtthathnmcnuymiwdacabhsrmdimcm
€0 bim at Buenos Aires, Argenting, and forwverded t0 him ia ‘ﬁa;shing‘m, D. C.
Thia ceblegrean was fTOm a reporter on the English newspaper "Dally Express
wvho ves meking 1nquirieaofh1mcmcemingmkmw1edgeof8m'3ess (.J

emam v

Tue information contalned herein is for your confidestial inforrmetion
and 1s not to be dissexineted outsids of your Zgoncy. (‘

l\-‘ /

i
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SAC, Fcshington Field T July 28, 1852
Director, FBI “

" DONALD DUART NgcLEAN, et al

ESPIONAQE « R

There $8 being transnitted herewith for pyour tnforma=-
tion a copy of e communication received from the Atomric Inergy
Commission, Fashington, D, C., dated July 10, 1851, JYou will
note thct this letter contains tnfermation reflecting in some
detail the extent of danage which might hove been done through

' MgeLean's possible desfection, by recson of hia knowledge of

mattera dealing wiith atomic energy as gained through his having
representecd the Sritish imbassy during 1567 and 1548 in motiers
dealing with the political aspects thereoS and ithrough his work

on the Conbined Development Zgency.

The above 18 being pcssed on to you for pour confidential

informction,

L gl T e




“’mmmu /_‘ . . {‘ . '
Oﬁ?ce Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

10 !  Direétor, FBI DATE: Apgust 6, 1951
FROM :+  5AC, Miami

SUMACT.  poNALD DUMacLEm s
GUY FRANCIS “de'MONCY-'BURGESS
ESPIONAGE - R -

Reference is made to letter fram the Director dated July 25, 1951
concerning a letter to the Director from one SN of Sebring, .
Flarida. The writer of the letter from Sebring advised that she recogmzed
a photograph of MacLEAN as a person she saw in a New York City bus station

on June 9, 1951. - _

; :
|
,.w\l

' She
stated that she has seen in her travels many people of peculiar appearance,
habits and actions, without suspecting them to be spied ar fugitives. In

this mstance,wsald that she is_certain that the person she
~ saw in the New York City bus station was DONALD’MacLEAN.

A group of B photograﬁhsi including the photograph of MacLEAN taken
in 1944 was exhibited toSGEpumwemewapeew. She selected the photograph of
MacLEAN to be that of the person she saw in New York. Jhe said, however, that
the man she saw was approximately LO years of age and the photogra.ph appeared
to be that of a younger man. It is noted that the photograph of MaclEAN was
made in 1944 and MacLEAN is now 38 years of age.

<MY ::id that she was waiting for the 7215 A.M. bus to
Florida at the Greyhound Bus Station in New York City on July 9, 1951. It was
between 6 and 7 o'clock in the morning. She was seated in a waiting room and

+rom Mo M, art arad amd fnaly zaszt e haw Tha wars Amnoccad 4w 1Y -~
Y LMIGTW ClUIVGL ©ul Gl uUUI:L [=a=1- A Vg~ } ll(.-Gl 11%4 » ‘llﬁ HJFLL WL T Ul TooGl _Lil ml m‘u Duu

manner which attracted her attention. They wore dark blue or black suits and




Director, FBI

dark felt hats. Their suits appeared to be of European cut. _
' thought it ‘was unusual for one to wear a dark felt hat and dar ’9
suit in New York City in Juiy.

She noticed alsc that the men carried a black brief case. She
could not recall whether or not it was a lock type case, but believed that
it had straps around it., She recalled that it was a single grip rather
than a double grip type and also recalied that it appeared to be heavily
packed. The men left the station by the north and south entrances at
various times, however, one always stayed with the brief case. They ap-

peared to be nervou# and talked with low voices. ¥ attempt-
ed to overhear their conversation as a matter of cumouuty because they
appeared {0 be 56 nervous. JShe sald, however, that she wa: unable to

el el il VY WL WY LA YUALD e

understand any words and it scunded as if they were speaking a foreign
language. OShe said that it was not German or French because she wou
have been ablc to recognize those languages. ‘

She said that both men entered the station together. They left
before she did. DBoth men left at the same time and in opposite directions.
She could not recall which.man carried the brief case when they departed,

(g

: m‘____ said that she had read of the MacLEAN incident
in the news scrietime prior to seeing the men in the bus station, however,

she did not connect the two incidents at the time she saw the men. iater,
in Sebring, Florida, she saw a photograph of MaclEAN in an issue of the U. S.
News and World Report and recognized it as a photograph of one of the me

she saw in the New. York bus station. h

' " The following is a description of the man believed byw
YR to be DONALD MacLEAN:

Race White

Age 40

Height 5111% or 6'0M

Weight 160

Hair Black

Characteristics Slightly prot,rudlng upper front

teeth; wore dark Furopean cut
clothing; wore glasses with dark
horn rims.

| —-—

MStated she does not have such a clear recollection

of the second man, except that he was short (about 5'4") and was of stocky
build. He had a plam, expressionless face and appeared to her to be of
Slavic descent. “

-

-2 -
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%
|
|




Director, FBI

The Director's appreciation was expressed t

- for her interest in bringing this information to his attention. (ol

[

Inasmuch as SNV supplied no additional information
of a more specific nature, no leads are being set forth at this time. (‘)

RUC. -




SH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 24 2

DIRECTOR AND SAC URceri

S Q (¢ )
DONALD DUART MAC LEAN, ET AL, ESPIONAGE = R. RE INVESTIGATION TO
LOCATE FORMER MAID OF DONALD DUART MAC LEAN, RECORDS JEANNE D-ARC
Hom-:, NYC, INDICATE ONE JlSigSUNMBMN RESIDED AT THIS ADDRESS FROM |
JAN SIXTEEN, FIFTY TO JAN. TWENTY FIVE, FIFTY ONE. SHE WAS A
nomzsrrc. SHE LISTED PERSON TO BE NOTIFIED INCASE OF EMERGENCY
., <y
ll!'!lREPORTED T0 HAVE RETURNED TO FRANCE ABOUT JUNE, NINETEEN
I-'IFTY ONE. ‘

Lol
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Oﬁce Memomndﬂm UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

abn/
SAlf FROM SAC, 105 ANGELES

L]

DIiECIOK, FBI : | DATE: [upust 9, 1951

SUBJECT: DONAID DUAN KT UagIZAN
Gm }wus 'Dn. mONtY BURGESS

/*) | | ‘
M . ,
I l r

In connection with an jmterview OIW’
on July 17, 1551, concerning GUY-Zu13%sS, GNNNN: ook & book from
his libtrary shelf and handed 1%t to baema_l Ap e ntaNneiNgNN it
the remark, "If wou really want to delve into the backiround of BURGESS
and this group, you might do well to read this......" (4 copy of

STEPHLn SPRADCR'e Wlorla -ilthln wo1ld") which he added nhas been published
also in this country.

snmelBiibh - - that, althou o BULGE he book,

/ he can be easily identified. “ 1so recom.rlended to Special
Agent MMM SF.0TDcii's contribution to the recent best seller, "The

God that Failed." Tuls is being submitted to the Burezu for information
Durposes.

AL
3

tﬂ

is not named in

o+

-
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Oﬁice Memomﬂdz;m * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TOR, FBI DATE: August 17, 1651

-
e
5

=3
]

FROM : SAC, WRO

) )
OSUOB?E?LO DCIA LD DUART MACLSAK

proprietor of this court is &

Y FRAVCIS de ONGY BUNSLSS
ESPlonacﬁ - R
(Bufile il

_ : For the-information of the Charlotte office,
Investigation iIs being conducted regarding the above two
capt1oneu British Diplomats, who disappeared from London on
NMay 25, 1951, &and are believed to have fled behind the iron

curtein. Botn MACLEAN and BURGESS arve known to have been
involved in jussian espionage.

On Aucust 16, 1657 Aumipapgmtessnashnilians g
st L ool T ——.

e ==, e i a4

the followine information:

“He is returning to Wew Yerk from a molor trip
through the South sccompinicd by L, wnd
spent last week end at Myrile beuch, Lorth Coroline. Ahidle
there he stopped at the Carlvon Motor Court on Houte 17. The
Tirst name unknowr .
advised that he was formerly & Colonel
n tre U, £, Army. wWwhile on active duty Anrine the last war
at.erded & speclal school sponsored by uhe Allied
Governments. Ope of the Pritish representetives wes GUY

+

;_r.

“/BURGESS., NN stated that in February or jzrch of this

V?ET’ F%URG__S_) Stgl\hpfq gt the motn'ﬂ r‘r‘n‘n‘\'f' !:‘nﬂ QUL%‘-lIleQ fram

him the nsmes of others who had attended the above school,
stating thot he desired to contect these indiviauals.

It is to be ncted thet on March 1, 1<¢51 BURG-SS arrived
in Charleston, South Carolina, to fill a speaking engagement
at  The Citsdel, BUKGuSS rumained in Charleston only for a

.



wro M-

few days on this occasion, osuring the second week of April
of this yesr, BURGESS and his molher,MRS. EVA/BASSETT ,agein
visited Chsrleston, staying for four or five dsays.
Investigation hes been conducted by the Suvennah Office,
concerning contects made by BURGESS during these visits.

It 1s reguested that the Charlotte Division interview
at the Carlton i‘otor Court, and cvtein from him

all informstion in his possession concerning ouUhszZS8S during
the time they were in mutual attendance at the speciel school
sponsored by the Allied Governments, and &lso concerning
BURGESS' visit in Februsry of this year. It is reguested
thet the names snd eddresses of individuales which ]
may have furnished to BURGESS be obtained. Expedite report.
W ¥ 0 Origin.

A copy of this memorandum is being furnished to
the New Yorikk Office for information purposes.

ARt =




‘\( Date: August 1, 1951

Tor
- .~ . Dlvision of Security

T 7. Office af Consular Affairs

Department of Stats
R Washington. D. C.

IS WALy

From; John Edgar Hoover, Director
Feleral Baresu af Investigation
[

g s T
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‘ - ESPTORASE « R .

B

In connectlon with this investigstfon we have received information

“f 77
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RO R p— SHA s intervieved -
l.n!lewl’orkc:ttyonm:rﬂ,lﬁl Beddsedthathemtﬂgﬁ,urgaaatn
England ebout 1935 _throughs™" .

“ o mantioned tha ng the period from 1936 to 1038

personal contact with Burgess E_tlny
he was in South America. He stated he believed his last personal contact

. with Burgess was in England in 1938, although be indicated the poasibility

[ S har" i -

of an fsolated peeting or infyequant letter up to 19LO.

. hecorting to¥llB be has not seen Burgess since 19%0 nor does he
Poszgess any knovledge of Burgesa' present whereabcuts. He mentioned that

his contacts with Burgess were of a purely social nature as far as he cen

mm. HB min‘tad put that B\EDPM .ftﬂnﬂ:ﬁﬂ a hlmhn\n M m\r‘l--!'i ‘-;.-ﬂtg.':s

athiahommdhelikeﬁsanttandcdanmotsmmmntﬂn
Burgess home. In his opinion Burgess had a berilliant rdnd with a keen
snalytical outiock on political and economic matters. 4l steted that
Burgess told him be wvas helping a group of individunls who were scting as
consultants to Winoton Churchill end that Burgeas' field was Russia and
Intta. JUB recalled that he sav in the possession of Burgess s book which

- had been autographed by ¥inston Churchill. w)

Liisd L. Hi1gdl o hn.m.wn-.u I
exchanged letters during the periods I

n atoted hn balisved Burgess was antd. . Bussian and throu

- V. FPLL AT Oy N W e &llva=piisSaan TR “Ul@ G't
hiscontactsbehadnoremntoempectmt&n'seunight be a member of

-

Y
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Russiar esplonage ring. Be further 414 oot recall anything which

lead hin to consider Burgess as being Commrunistically inclined.

414 not knov any of Burgess' close associstes, but stated that he

xrew SIS o3 9. much bettor than he knev Busgess and that he

was cognizant of the fact that those two traveled in s literary groqy

with vhich Burgess was sssociated. Ee sald he krew Burgess was 8 homo
sexval snd was given 10 cxcessive drinking. ) (.)

-

34

B

SRy o] unteered that he never knew Donald D. Maclean
and that his first information concerning Maclean was cbieined ms a
-result of bis resding the newspaper accounts of Maclesn's disappearance ('
with Burgess.

o 4> rentioned thet he wvas expecting to be interviewed concerning
Burgess by roason of the fact thel be recently rocelved a cablegram |

' directed to him at Buenos Alres, Argsutine, sud forwardsed to bim in
Washington, D. €. This cagblegras was from a reporier on the English
pevepaper "Dally Exoress” who was muking inguiries of him concerning his
knovledpe of Burgess. ‘

The information contalned herein 1s for your confidentisl in-
formetion ani 18 not to be disserinated outeide of your Department. ;‘\




August 9, 1951
@) L

DORALD TUART MacLPAlt L8

e GUY FRAKCIE de NORCY BURGENS )

The July, 1951, tssue of the ‘liews) publishec in Mosoov,
contains an article entitlad "The FPellowship of Bolence,” written o,
by rigori jandsbaxg. -/

Ttis articlo puilses the wirk of the Council of the
British Azooclation of Scientific Workers and prelses the Assoxcistlon
¥iee Prealdsnt, Ir. D, Maclsan é

o <0 It would ba sypoeciated 1 you will edvise vhethor thoae 48
lny relationsidy betucen Dr. P77 Batlonn and Donald Duart XKaclesn,

PR
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R | FEDLow-BUATAL OF IRVESTIGATIN
s U. §, DEPARTNENT OF JUSTICE
GOMHIHIGATIONS SECTION
AUG ﬁ/\gm
TELETYPE
B
COF WASHINGTON & WASH FIELD FROM NEW YORK 58 14
/{ IRECTOR & SAC URGENT :
\ e ,

'DONALD DUART 'MAC LEAN, ET AL, ESP - R. RE OUR TEL AUG. szmysf.
DURING INTERVIEW WITH JfYNPIGvey o) -SRIt C/ 15D
SRR THE LATTER ADVISED @SMMMWFTHAT THE FBI WAS QUESTIONING HIM
REGARDING GUY BURGESS. <t STATED THAT QMSBEF KNEV BURGESS AND
DURING DISCUSSION AT 4SS :CUSE PRIOR TO BURGESS- DEPARTURE,

BURGESS HAD CALLED G A 'BLOODY FASCIST,

ADVISE NEW YORK IF‘ IS TO BE INTERVIEWED,

oo T
»




o Augast 21, 1951
R I o
T ‘ VASEINGTOH FIELD, BM UBGERXT

', DORALD DuAETClbcIEA_ﬂ, ET AL; BSP-R. '

M- RE KY THL FOURTSENTH INSTAMT. YOU ARE AUZRORIZED 70 IFTERVIEX SEGausulniiss

. 4ililags PoR IO EE BURGESS, NO INFO CAX BE IDENTIFIRD BWirzs RE AN

AR
e
:

l

e HOOVER

' .ec: Washington Field aiffh

E S .

qn NY tel 8/14/51 end in memo from NY dated 8/15/5L info vas set
forth from onc AieedIvwe dinner attended by Burgess
iomediately preceding Burgess' leaving US for England. During

dinner party Burgess reportedly callel <l s "bloody Fascist."
g thinks UMK would be cooperative in fnterview.

4

Bote:
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AUG 10 43
" " CONF éﬁkan VASH FLD 72 FROM NEW YORK 10 9-27
DIFECTOR AND SAC URGENT . T ’/’1

, -~ -
DONALD DUART MAC LEAN, ET AL, ESP-R. RE WFO LET AUGUST THIRD FIF;‘PNE

L L T e ST R NYC, fha/\

BOTH ADVISED THEY

RODUCED THEM.

THEREAFTER THEY MET BURGESS ON THREE OCCASIONS IN NYC. NEITHER Al
4l noR AP EVER HEARD BURGESS MAKE ANY STATEMENTS THAT WOULD IN-
DICATE HE WAS PRO- SOVIET OR PRO-COMMUNIST, NOR DID THEY KNOW OF ANY
PLANS OF A TRIP BURGESS MIGHT TAKE AFTER HE RETURNED TO ENGLAND.
THEY HAVE NO KNOVLEDGE AS TO WHERE BURGESS MIGHT BE AND HAVE h
O A

NOT HEARD FROM HIM 'SINCE ME SAILED. THEY ARE NOT ACQUAINTED WITH

: C
DONALD MAC_LEAN. !iE!liv&ﬁiﬁnﬁgadﬁés WAS A HOMOSEXUAL AND BOASTED
e e

© OF IT. Wil ADVISED BURGESS ATTEND}!D APARTY AT RSN HOUSE

TND OF PAGE ONE™

g
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PAGE TWO ‘
 THE NIGHT BEFORE HE SAILED FOR ENGLAND AND AT THIS TIME BURGESS TOLD
 SNDE THAT VAR wgs_INEVITABLE. ON THE FOLLOWING DAY PRIOR TO SAIL~-

ING, BURGESS TOLD smeweliiMl» THAT wAR WAS INEVITABLE AND WOULD COME

VITHIN TEN DAYS. AT THE PARTY THE NIGHT BEFORE BURGESS~ DEPARTURE

BURGESS , /iniiine , WIS, svsushmguitiions 1 SO |'CRE PRESENT.

DURING THIS PARTY BURGESS RECORDED HIS VOICE ON A SOUND MIRROR. THIS

TAPE RECORDING OBTAINED FROM Rl AND A RECORD WILL BE MADE OF

BURGESS- VOICE FROM TAPE RECORDING. ON THIS TAPE RECORDING BURGESS

TELLS OF INTERVIEW HE HAD WITH WINSTON CHURGKILL IN NINETEEN THIRTY

EIGHT. THE END OF BURGESS- STORY HAS BEEN ERASED FROM THIS TAPE Rz-

' ORDING AND MMM CLAIMS THAT WAS DONE INADVERTANTLY. HOWEVER,
MBI SAID GURGESS ENDED THIS STORY ON THE TAPE RECORDING AS FOLLOWS-
AT THE END OF THE INTERVIEW VITH CHURCHILL IN NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT,
CHURCHILL GAVE BURGESS A BOOK OF HIS SPEECHES AND TOLD BURGESS AS
FOLLOWS- YOU AND I KNOW THAT WAR IS INEVITABLE. IF I AM RETURNED

END OF PAGE TUO

- v
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. PAGE THREE |
| TO POVER AND YOU NEED A JOB, COME AND SEE ME AND PRESENT THIS BOOK

AND T WILL SEE TO IT THAT YOU ARE SUITABLY EMPLOYED. BURGESS STILL
HAD THIS BOOK WHEN HE WAS IN NYC. @ufM#88 CXPRESSED FEAR THAT IF
LABOR GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS HEARD THIS STORY OF BURGESS AND CHURCHILL
THEY WOULD USE IT TO ADVANTAGE AGAINST CHURCHILL. LETTER GIVING ADD~
ITIONAL DETAILS AND RECORDING OF BURGESS- VOICE WILL BE FORWARDED

TO BURFAU. P

"r

i
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Auguat 1§, 19%1
DOMALY DU,
QUY TRADCIS™ dd” “RORCY BURGESS m o !li’

Yor your information, intervievs were hed v‘lth-mf
» Mo Yark City, ang his mntn. ea ChA 'k

. nwy both a.dxiud they I‘.trst mot Qw Bursul icn
-)@ru,l?Sl, about two weeks Before Burgess ssiled for Xngland. They -
frdicated that dmeliN intoduced them to Burgess and that thay there
sfter mot Burgess om thuree oocestons in Few York City. Eeithewﬂm-
ever heaxd Burpess wmake any stateponts that would inldicate he was pro-
_Boviet or pro-Commwriist, noxr d4id thoy know af asy plans of g trip that
Burgess night take after be yeturmed to England, They stated thoy have oo
km’lm'!:rn an ta vhere ?mrn_»a.n wight be nar have they haard fron him since the

AR Ay e

dste he sailed from Nev York. Mgy ed dgigewsdvised they were not
smuaﬂmmm - ’
. Sl £ urther statad during tuis fnterviev that ha krew Burgees wac
,nmmmmorn. Bs advised tiat Burgese altenied s party st
his boos the night he salled for Erxgland sod at this tioe Burgess zade the
staterent to-NEQMNEM that war was ireviteble. On the followirg day pricr to

tis eafling Burgess told o u that v wes ineviteble and vould
come within s period of te Anvu, (._)

Sesmg = &

Accmmtomatmmummmmmmto
agesa® deporture Burgess Qi Sehing: AUREINNERENRA «x) iR
" were present at the tirme Burgoess ecorded his voice on o sound mirror. Re
aldviseld that ¢n this tape recding Burgess Ssocribed en intgrview be hed
with Winston Churehidl fn 1933, Eo indicated that ths end of Purpess' story
- on the (gpe recording had bean Inadvertently erased. Bovever iy vos adle
to furnish the substance tharedd frox meadry. Eo advisod that &t tha end of

Sl 2 mbavnrd oy widh l‘h‘nv-}r(‘l‘l s velatad on 4t L e danre sassrR?nes e T
VRSN el R ¥ e W

Loty o 4
W wa v Wikina VLA & VW LAR MLl WY AV DA

Churchill gave Bmmuabookcfmcmhasmms'muutonaw:
*You and I knov that var is frevitsdle., If I oo Feturmod to posey and you noed
.Job,ma-dmmmdmnttlﬁabo&andlwinmtoitthe.r.ym
suitably erployed.” According to MREKs Burgess still hod this book whea he
wes {n Bew York City. F

: Instent tepe recording was obtained Irou-kdPiliE oo & recard of
Burgesa® voice 1 being made fyoa this tepe recording for futwre refererce,,
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DONALD ﬂm}?rczraczgu? Sy
GUY FPARCIS de MONCY BORGESS

The following informntion ta deing furmished to you ce
of possible interest:

Calminn rTnnfﬁn_M" - hran Adnd aad dhad nm

WPy BT y‘ d A wi Ty F_“m’ s AT AN A R ER RS WweLd iy

—-w-—-—vv

July 9, 1951, betueen 6170 and 73200 AV she wos waiting fora

bua ¥o Florida et the Creyhound Bus Station In New York Citye.
She wcs s8ected ina waiting room and two men entered and took
seatg near her., The men were dressed in what she terned an
unusual manneyr whickh gatiracted her attention. They wore dark
blue or black suits ond cdark felt hats. Their suilts appeared to
be of European cut,” thought 1t wos unusual for
anyone to vear ¢ dark felt hat and dark suit in New I’ork City in

7. ¥ ek Adfo o wTma Sho - b
Jiulye &he noticed wlss that one of vthe men carried a block

brief case. OShe 8aid one of the nen clways stayed with the brief
cose and they both appeared to be nervous and talked In loaw
voices in whot she belleved to be ac [foretcn loancuage., Following
her return to Sebring, I'Jortc’a,mﬂw o pRotocraph
-0f MacLecn and recognized it o2 a photograrh of one of the two
men she sav in the Kew York Pus Station. 4 group of cight photo-
graphe, tncludinp a photocraph of Maclean, was cxhibited to
M She selected the pho‘togmph of HacLean a8 that gf

[y Y. TN NP S Ly Lt Mmee Vo wmls Y

Iv”ﬂ’ perrodi Olbl& u.‘-u O CoCri Dﬂ Fi gy J’Uln. UI&L i.,uuc' bfbc’ JUJ’.AWiﬂy
description of the non she telieved to be Donald Naclean: white
race; 40 years-of age; ftve feet, eleven inches or sir feet tall}
180 pounds; black hairy slightly protruding upper front teeth;
dork, European-cut clothing; and glasses with dark,horn rimns. Wi,
stoted she ¢id not have a clecr recollection of the
second man other than that he was short, gbout five feaet, four
inches, and of atocky butld. He appeared to be of Slavic descent.
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Uﬂice Memomndz&m » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MB. LADD

\ DAaTE: August 2, 1351
A -
FROM : 0 CV/ . :
ME. BELL- J

SUBJECT: poONALD DUAFET MacLEAR.
' GUY FRANCIS de MONCY RUTCESS
ESPIOKAGCE = T



One o the cuesiions csked relates. to an estimate as
to the extent and imporitonce Io the Soviets o7 the atonmic
informaticn availadle t0 Maclean. Qur reply sucgests that this
infornation could bes t ‘be chtained frow the Atomic Enerou
_Fowﬁlssnon. e have coniucied some IAGUITY Tecarcing this
md%%?f"in“that we cshed the Tritish for infornation of this
character, e asked the Atonic Fnerou Commigsion Ffor information,
ane we interviewed a numler o in " ivi‘ucls mith ufom Maclcan La?d

-

aontaget while he wos representine the T‘rv-rﬂ-"?v Tombtpmocy .nn naotters

T onTa ~d g repreleniiny vit € > SR8 EY 0 ARLLVLCTS
o

;
relatinc to the political asoecis of ctomic cnerau. It is,
Rowever, 7“clt that the ALC sihoull be the agency that eveluates

the extent o7 the damage cdone.
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August 21, 1951
. _ .

DONALD DUART MacLEAN ~

GUY FRANCIS-de MONCY ~BURGESS

-

B

.

The following information hes been devel

the instant investigation ang ray be of 1

oped 1n comne.tion with
ateresi to you. [’

; l

A
R o |
»

Maclean's Activities In Beypt

.“‘iIIiﬂilﬁ-nu—!.-!.H-!.!!-l!!-.-!'-.F.!




described Maclean as being"high-strung end very nervous" end as appearing
to be on the verge of a nervous breskdown. She sald Macleen (rank,
. " excessively while in Egypt and his drinking appeared to increase after
L e, SRR AT ettt SRR

T T O I N Sl moved into
Maclean's home in Caliro. ©She saild there was-considereble talk at the time
egan living at the Maclean residence becausc i hed a ‘J

_reputation for being far more liberel than MacLean.

2NV, During May, 1950, Maclean and JENEEM=Lecame druck ana
thereafter called at the epertment house in which @AY lived.

Maclean and broke 1nto the apa.rtment in which was
residing while she was aslesp. They did not cause any disturbance but

thereefter went to the adjoining epartment which was occupied by _

AR oG agindbiDeN -G Tansacked the premises, They emptied drawers,

upeet furniture, threw dishes in the bathtub and generally made a mess of

,that spartment. After causing thie damage Moclean and MMM deperted.
sald following & survey of the damage which had been domo

it was egreed not to make an official protest nor to discuss the matier

with representatives of the United States or British Embassies. The

foliowing dey ClNMMGNIIF rcccived a written apology from MacLean at which
 for +he dsmage and A'H::n 1r ‘ormed her thet he intended

time he oTfered ic

tc see a doctor.

Maclesn's Maid

By memorandum of June 27, 1951, we informed you that 1t hed been
reported to us thet NEFHNIIRAASENN h2d been employed by Donald Maclean
a6 8 mald during the period he was in Washington.




C o @
A

Investigation in New York City reflected that one
8 domestic, bad resided at the Jeanne D'Ar: Ilome at 253 West 2kth Street,
fron Jenuery 16, 1950, until January 25, 1951. She had indicated that

NIRRTt e o AN -1ou1d be
notified in the event of an emergency.

The records of the Home indicated
- N cturned to France in June, 1951, lMg~Robert Nogquez, 2k0
; _

|
\

The foregoing investigation was conducted in en effort te locate

tois woman in view of the fact that it was thought she wight have infcrmation

of value concerning Maclean. However, ih view of the fart that she is now

ravorted nas heine in France wve ava tolring na further acrtdoan with racesr’d +0
eporiec ag bDelng in rrance we gre Toliing no jarihor actilion willl agaerl Lo

this matter.

wmr%mmww
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 On April 30, 194 . Mr, and Mrs. DONALD™WACLEAK left
England. They arrived in Kew York City on Msy 6, 194L.. MACLEAN
then reported to the British Rmbassy in Weshington, D. C.. &nd
MELINDA MACLEAKN reportedly sieyed with her mother at 277 Park

Avenue; New York City. From June 20. 19Lli. to December 23: 19hh,

OWLLD MACLEkh res;ded‘in Eeah¢ngton_witq

perionm

e
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_,Qﬂice Aiﬁ’m OF }Idz m e UNITED STAT? GOVERN‘MENT
vo ;- DiRETUCR, FEI “ oue: BT ;

&;%m;, SI.C, WFO - e h-/ b

SURJECT: DORLALD DULRT “?‘;&CLT-.}‘ 7
“GUr FRALCISA&ePHinCY smxds < f
ESPIOLALGE ~ R - - ... ;

(Forest f:;em ‘) i*.

r "'1!" 4

L 4 . 4 ______d__._-

Trere ¥ F:"'l"‘ trensritbhed he**ek.;t}* tne revort cf S'aeﬂiﬂ
Agentm Qatet ANuSt 3=, lpSl; et meshingion. .

T Ce; in the ebove cepitlicne r;a‘cter. m )
- ;-
& /-

In eadition to trenszitiing t report the purpose o%-
this letter is to swmerice informetion ncerr.ins the above
-~ - - N L&
" incdividuels vwhich has not been set forth iw this rerorte.
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From his errivel in kay: 194k, until the end of
the war, MACLEsY worked in the Chancery Section of the
E~tassy. The C@noery Section Includes the Eritish Code
foor Section. During this period MACLEAN'S duties Telated
primarily to post-war planning for Eurvpe. anld werse
concerned with questions relsting to Germany. France,
Beigium &nd Holland. MACL¥AX in his position as Pirst
Secr-etary would have had direct access to all communicationa

E BN b T “-'Inl-'mn o P AN EETA T

buu.a.x&é’ AL U h.JC LalifAoD Yy 4°CL8 W .Lle vo JUAGJ-QH }'UJ.J-V.L\/E-.I. ——
matters. &.

¥her the foregoing information is considered
along with the diser;earance of MACLEAK and his reported
friendship with GU"'F{’R*"ESS who has been named as a
Soviet erent during the 19307s by WAMMNESEENGN it would
e year that he is the unimown subject In this cese. (

e,

e e T
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mx 'i_,‘ R CHARACTER OF CASE
DONALD DUKSTMACLEAR c
% i CODTINAGE - T
GUY FRAKCIS de ¥ONCY BURAESS - ESZLONAGE - R
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DETATIS: AT WASHINGION, D, C.

The Directory of Kational Biography, 1931 - 1540, reflects
that Sir DONAID MACLEAN, the fsather of the subjeet, DONALD MACLEAN,
was bopw’June 9, 186L, " His wife's name was listed as GWENDOLEN MARGARET
DEVIPT.” This source revealed that Sir DONALD MACIEAN died Junme 15, 1932,
survived by four sons and one caughter. It aiso stated that the eldest ..
sot was killed on active serviee in 1943. (‘]
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According to an Assacisted Press report on June 7, 1951, two British

Foreign Service officers had been missing from their homes since May 25; 1951,
and it was thought thai they might have gone behinc the Iron Curtain. They
were naned as DONALD MACLEAN; Head of the American Departmemt of the Foreign

fice, and GUY BURGESS, whoe wes home on leave from ihe British Embassy in
¥ashington; D.C. It was reportec that & search by police and intelligence
operators had been instituted in England and in France. Iy was further reported
that the London *"Daily BExpress” was reported to have primtec that the twe men
told a friend that they planned tc go tc Moscow "to serve their idealistic
purposes.® . w

TheRashington Evening Star" dated June 7, 1951 carried the follow-
ing article concerning the two missing British diplomats: {

"Donald Duart Maclean and Guy F. De¥oncy’ Burgess, British
foreign service officials who may have disappeared behind the
iron curtain; were liked and free from any suspicion of Communist
Jeanings while at their courtry's Embassy here.

#icouaintances said Burgess; & LO-year—old bachelor, amd
¥eclean; 38-year—old husband of the former Malinda Ksrling of
Bashington; Koew each other from their studen’ days at Cambridge
Urmiversity in the early 1930s.

"But their service in the chancery office here was at
different times and differed greatly in point of rank and responsi-
pbility.

*Burgess left here on leave last May 10 after working since
last August 7 &5 & second secretary with tnot particularly exciting
or important' work; ¥rbassy spokesmen said. His duties were described
as ‘comparatively nondescript! amd did not bring him imto close com-
tacl with highly confidential information. He dealt principally
with refugee problems; special reports and miscellaneous matters.

"Naclean, on the other hand;, was an 'exceedingly able and ex-
perienced’ diplcmat who &t the time of his departure in Kovember,
19L8, was acting head of the chancery with the rank of top first
secretary. That was principally an adminisirative post; but it had
considerable to do with transmission of cables and other messages.

"Maclean came here in May, 1542, as an acting first secretary.
He previously had been in the British diplomatic service since 1935,
rostly in the Foreign Office. After leaving Washington he was
stationed in Cairo. Since last November he headed the American de~
partment of the Foreign Office.

*HEe married Kiss Marling in England 4n 1940. They have two
sons. Waclean was a son of the late Sir Domald Maclean, a leader
of Britain’s Liberal Part

- ®) brother; & ‘aclean; was secretary to Sir Gladwyn Jebb,
Britain's representative on the United Nations Security Council.

Alan Kaclean; now on leave in England, recently became head of the
information branch of the British delegation to the U.N.

"Donald Maclean is well remembered by British Embassy personnel
and others here for what was described as great efficiency and tireless
energy. Acquaintances in Washington said that a breakdown he report-
edly suffered last year might have resulted from overwork. w

-f -
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*There are other theories. Jne holding the tws were on a
wampmoth drinking spree had consideratie currency - until the passage
of time pushed it beyend the lixits of crediklity. There bas been
talk of kidnaping and of a posteiblie euicide pact; there hsve been
hints that the case is one involving sexual perversion.

"The two have many acquaintances in diplomatic circles in
Washington. Mclean, who is 38; served with the Exbaasy here from
154l to 19L8. Big, handscme; intensely nervous and high=sirung; he
worked prodigicusly at his job as head of the Chancery; often stick-
ing to his desk untdl § or 10 ofclock at night. BEBeiween times; with
his American wife; the former ¥elind: Marling of Chicago; he enter-
tained energstically in his home on Georgelownis P Sireet; atiended
the usual round of dipliomatic parties ~ and rested up by playing
termnis.

"He behzved hmsel_{‘ in Washington; &nd is rerezhered &s '‘one
of the nicest fellows you could hope to meet-! Translerred to Cairo,
however,; as Counselor of the Embezssy; he seemed gradually to fall
victinm to a sort of rervous and moral breakdown. His friends insist
it was simply the stirain of overrork which did it. In any event, he
began to drink hard. ¥His binges became wild seizures ~ 'he was
inclined;t says one acquaintance, to throw bottles around.t Finally,
when he invaded the apariment of an absent friend and smashed it to
pleces; he was recalled to London. There, having undergone psychiatric
treatment which supposedly cured him of his {1le; he took over the
Foreign Office’s Arerican seetion.

"Burgess; 8 LO=year=-old bachelor, was another story. Like
Mclean, he was a Cambridge man (Bten, too). He wore the old school
tie and his club stood next to Mcleants on Pall Mall. But be wasp't
the type. His gervice in Washingtcon began last November and ended

two months age, when he was recalled to london. The reason for his
recall) = ftecaneral unsu 'if..nn'i')i'l'v V! g33id the Fnhnmc-n Office - was not

a TS A Lo g e e e

wholly the fact that he was arrested three tmxes in cne day last Feb-
ruary for driving 80 miles an bour in Virginia- His associates at
the Bnbascy say franvly that; while Burgess had undoubted intelli-
gence; they also found hir incapable of applying it with any efficiency
and co-ordination.

¥Burgess was given very little to do in Washington; simply be-
cause it was felt there was little he could do. By the time he ieft,
according to a close friend; hic state of mind verged on the suiecidal.

.- dend lrd wm P $ooam e hde Rhabdédan pmad mewmnoasan’ e L m e am
L% wob Wi diinLllfy, 164 WUV muw {lio Hadive alil Ui ovima ‘rfycu alle.T WeT

cameé progressively slovenly. He would frequently drop into the offices
of other Enbassy officials topour out his woes - his hatred of America,
his feeling of frustration in his career. In middle 1ife, he had
reached the rank of actling second secretary and salready was over
his head.

*Ze was a cleose student of the writings of lenin and Stalin,
and his knowledge of the Communist dialectic reportediy had contributed
to some of the West's more effective diplomatic exchanges with the
Kremlin. Yet; by the time he got back Irom Washington, the Fordign
Office apparently had had enough of Mr. Burgess. He was put on leave,
and his departure fron the service was corsidered imminent. ‘)
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¥YRirgess was desiribed tod2y as s pood cinversationalist -
when be wanted to be « & slightly bookish; although not aridly
academict. :
"He r.ade friends eacily. He was trather good looking; short,
with bleck wavy hairf. Wnile in ®ashinglon he lived at 4100
Mebraska Averze, N.W. One of his favorite pasttires; an acquaint-
ance recelied; was o drive automotiles. The acquaintance remarxed
that 'he liked to be on the movel.
YRurpess at one time was privazte secreisry to Hector MaoNeil
who then was minister of state for foreign affairs. Later he was
a member of the ¥Far Eastern Depariment of the Foreign Office with
speclal interest irn Chinese affairs.
"4 his London club; the Kefoerm Club, officials s=id they had
not seen hie for soce Yime,
' "Fecple in London who kner the twe men ssid they apparently
had mo pronounczed political leaninge.® ’)

The foliowing eriicle concerrning MACIXAN and B/RCESS appeared in
*¥ashington Sunday Star®dated June 17; 19%1; anc was written by NEWBOLL NOYES,JR.:

"The wesk-end excurslion boat, Felaise; bound from Southhampton
to St. M¥alo in Brittamy, was to sail at midnight. & few¥ minutes
before it cast off that Friday, ¥ay 25; the story goes; & sports
car tore up to the docke The men jumped out; bags in hand. They
tipped & dock attendant; told him to buy hinself & drink and started
up the gangplanmk. 'Reyi? ghouted the porier. 'What about the car?!

"The two men had rented the car that afternoon for 10 days.
'We'll be back Monday; ! one called over his sho:lder.

*Donald Duart Molear and Guy ¥ran:is de Moncy Burgess were not
back Konday.

PAs 8ll the world knows; these British diplomats thereupon
vanished utterly. Within a few days; they becane the objects of &
continental manhunt as intensive; and frultless,as ever staged.

®h St. Kalo taxi driver said he drove them to Rermes; where
he thought they cauvght a train for Paris. Since then, Mclesn and
Burgess have been reported in & dozen cities; on both sides of the
iron curtain. Their relatives received cryptic cables - purportedly
from ¥clean in Paris and Burgess in Rome - but the handwriting on the
telegraph blanks was not theirs. The hottest lead came last Friday
from Barcelona - the fugitives were said.to have registered ina
hotel as Mzrshal}$iciean and Ei_;l_i,s*{qbﬁjs_g;geqsa Barcelona had it
they were back in France. But for all the tips; the combined
security police ofllhe Western world codid not find them.

"¥ithk each parmnz day, the case/tae\, es more securely estabe-
lished as one of tht grim{ myctery stories the age. There seem
to be plenty of theoyries; D of solid clues; Wne.

"The theory whaich has casused all the excitenent; of course,
is that Mclean and Burgess were skipping behind the iron curtain
with Western secreis for the kremling e rn L 3
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"These were e KGile 10€Y

had knowr each other casually for years; and in london; last l

?

month,; theyr rencwed the mcquaintanceship. There were some who
kad beern wondering. this spring, whether Mclean's recovery from
his mental Illness was as comnlete as it was supposed to be. He
scemed low ar spirit. On April 2. he wmade a st e*ze in & Soho
night club wher be becare involved in arn srgument with & news-
Paperman. The maragement asked him to leave.

PBut there was no hint; certainly; cof what was t¢ come.
He had bought a beautiful. o0ld 1Z-room house et Hatsfield, near
Iondon. He and his wife were l3ving there quietly. she was
expecting her thiré child. Tne two little boys had the measles.
May 25 was his birthday. He left the house as usual; but never

s
- -+ -
showed up at the office.

®Assuming that Burgess and Wclean have gone; or are trying
to go; behind the irorn curtain; those who know the two men re-
main baffled by the personality contradictions involved in the
case. FBurgess; for instance; is considered much the more likely
of the two to have been somehow involved irn an attempt to aid
Russia. He was disgusied wuth has iife « he had no family ties
to bind him -~ and he might have had some sympathy for what he
thought was the Rrexlin's cause. His politics were leftish.
Mclean, on the other hand; never gave the slightest indication l

of pro-Communmist tendencies.
*Eul Burgess; it is fell; w2s a type of man wholly incapsble
of organizing and carryi ng trirough a disappearing act of the

syt that hag heern scoomn is‘l}ed here, THe hadii £3F6 & fﬂwmg

teeonsideradle dif f‘lcn.ltv in getting from Poimt & to Foint B in
the normal course of t,hlrgsn ¥clean; it is true; had the
imagination and daring to effect the escape. His friends, how-
ever; find it impossitile tc believe that he has heen the leader
in such e plotec

"There is general agreewent that if Mclearn and Rurgess
really have gone over to the Camrunists; their alm is somshow
to try to produce peace; rather than to help Russia against

the West. As & British diplomat here sums it ups At worst;
this thing is certainly more Hess than Hiss
"Last week; in a london hospitael; Mrs. Mcelean gave birth ,
tc an eight-pound daughter. OSne too will be czlled Melinda.
Th\_ 'hmp arose thet = if Don=z=14d Voleoon £+111 4= m:nr{n‘g the
free world soumewiiere = the news would bring him to his senses;
and back to Engiand.® ’)
7.
S i



- VoMM s:id that he met BURGESS in London in the later.
1930%'s. BURGES3 had a job with the British Broadcasting Company at

that time and seemed to know all the writers and literary people ﬂ
of London. (

 During the ysar 1932 «suSmll said he also saw BURGESS
frequently at the Cafe Royal in London and at other private partiaec
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In connection with this, AN c¢xplzined thet BURGZSS was 2 highly
emotional person and & keavy drinker. #ith regard to BURGESS' political
philosophy at tkis time & t he was not at all clear,
+

He explained that 21l the persons in his particulzr group. which
included BURGES3, iaeiigiiuiniey, ool - devvaifee . ..
warmly in favor of the Spanishk Loyalist Government and said that this
feeling was common t¢ persons in his group, “said that he
had no knowledge of any Communist sympsthies on the part of BURGESS
xcept his "warm endorsement™ of the Spanish Lovalists (which

does not now consider to be pro-Communist in the light of
the thinking of that period) and knows of nc connactions whidi BURGESS
could have had with Soviet espionzge. WYNJNNIMR s:ic that he recalled

; .
BURGESS in that period {1937-1938) as a pers
e

&}
in drink and whe was trying very desperat %i to be "one of the group",

eaning the literary circle in which et al traveled,
u s2id he felt a kind of pity for BUKGESS because he was &

confirmed social climber and pretty obvious in his tacties, 1In

this same vein and includine the year 1947, when QuINENEN 12st saw
BURGESS in Lopdon when BURGESS was working for the British Foreign
Office. & recalled that BURGESS always wanted to be "on

the inside™ insofar 2s significant political events and activities
were concerned., ' '\'r}

t to wngland to visit. e

y ) BURGES3 was working for the British
Foreign (ffice then. SOPNENAW» stated at this point that BURGESS
was known to be a homosexual. He did not consider this to be
unusual, adding that even if this condition were generally known

to BUHGESS® friends and employers of that period it would not have
made much difference since according to Aiguswwege® homosexuality on
the part .of a person such & BURGESS would not be consiiered unusual
in the London of that period. In this connection& does not
feel that BURGESS! homosexuality would be a weakness which could be
used to advantage by the Soviets. He repezted that he knew of no

nex;

saw BURGESS

in 1947 when he wen

LS =

possible Comintern connections which BURGESS might have had and stated
that it was inconceivable to him that the Soviets would ever choose

a person such as BURGE3S to work as an espionage agent. His reason
for saying this was that BURGESS' drunkenness and emotional instability
were things which were well known and very real. Secondly, he cannot
imagine BURGESE' engaging in any clandestine activity for any pro-
longed pesriod of time without wanting to let someone know of his

activities. «MMNENNWF szid he did not know and naver met any of
BURGESS' relatives and never recalls BURGESS' speaking of home or
family. ke does not know what BURGES3' financial condition was but
assumed he was comfortably situated since he recalled going to
BURGZSS' apartment on several occasions in 1938 and again in 1947

and found it to be well furnished. 7
o . -
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¥ith regard to his first mezeting with BURGESS in 1947
recalls that both he and BURGESS got very drunk together,
He does not recall BURGESS' saying anythini about his job with the
Foreign Office which was indiscreet, «liieniNE ji3d helieve that
BURGESS at the time of this meeting {1947) seemed to be pushing
his nervous energy to extreme limits, (.]
G o iitioned all the remarks which he had made
heretofore concerning BURGESS by pointing out that actually he did
not really know BURGESS as well as some people thought; that in
reality he did not have very much in common with BURGESS and did
not know or care enough aboul bim to learn anything about his family

3 vt o + +hads
or background. In this connection pointed out that

R —_—
during the period 1939 to 1947 and afterwards when BURGESS was in
this country they never corresponded and although he was in New
York on one or two occasions he had never made any effort to se 1."9
BURGESS, i

GRS == asked to furnish the names_

of persons in
eroup who knew BURGESS besides himself.

bt Ao J o e e, - ‘
. T | e (R T | \ -

¥  With respect to the association between

?ﬁ GUY BURGESS, MMM believed that BURGESS

_worked with "for a while™ in 1936-1937 or 1937-1938 in the
publication of a magazine which devoted itself to surveys of
economic and political matters, _ said he does not know
what contribution BURGESS made to this publication and stated
that he had no real knowledge ofthe exact nature of the publica-
tion on which both BURGESS and,“ worked at this time, 4G
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el e T . 'and stated th?t
knew BUnuESS verv well

He further stated that was also
acquainted with the literary crowd at the Cafe Royal. (m

knew BURGESS better than anyone elseo').

5 stat ed that

. Hesaid that_he gid not know*very well but
did know that probably

S ) ‘ ) probably knew BURGESS and
added that this was t.he only person whor he knew that BURGESS might

have known in the United States., “) l
Wso stated that BURGESS had mentioned the name
of & person named whose last name*could not recall
and stated thats@filP knew BURGESS as well as ANSSANDINGY @)

SN rocollection during the first interview with
him was that BURGESS was a person of weak character who affected
him very slightly as a friend, a person who, in JijSAFNEIMe opinion

and paraphrasing the Time maga21ne speculation, would have very

easily gone off on some emotional 1 qghf but mstated that

he could not conceive of BURGESS's commlttlng & major crime. Jn
this connection JMMNIMMNS drew what he intended to be a parallel

in BURGESS' moral behavior between his homosexuality and patriotism,
stating that although BURGESS was & homosexual, he was not the

type who would commit a seriocus crime, for exaﬂple the molesting

of children, NI further stated that slthough he knew
BURGESS to have been a staunch supporter of the Spanish Loyalists
and their regimeI Ee did not believe him capable of the major crime

of treason, stated that actually he had nothing to support

i CaolMllg waE T = S a Vel asip -

any of his views with respect to BURGESS and was completely at a loss

—m— — e — "?:;
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to explzin the latter's behavior, He stated that to his knowledge
he had never met or heard of DOURALD MACLEAN, in fact, he did not
recognize his picture. hLe stzted thet he did not know any of )
BURGESS' Foreign Office friends. . : ’

SMPESRSRINA, > acain interviewsd at il
T e Californie, on July 17, 1951, by

anded PV o the LoS . b
(o

1 Agents™
5

ent.e
Field Division.

L

~
P

At the time of this second interview, N stated
that upon reflection he believed that he bad met GUY BURGESS

through gt W in London in the
pring m@3€:‘ i i eSS

TN P AR A

v ta

7' il R KT Iy YW R R He said at
BURGESS was working for the BBC at that time znd

preised his
article, speaking to him 2t some length about it. M

e
e
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istion h gURGESS which was mentioned in the previous
interview, said that it is his present recollection that
this association probably existed sometime during the perio 37-1938,
He said it did not last very long. As Le now recalls it,
and BURGESS had & disagreezent but that after the disagreement had

taken pl:ce and they k2 up they =till ramained on g friendly
basis. ' RPN >

,,,,,

mzde the " :
BURGESS, i

On the occasion of this second interview HSNENEEEF was
ahle to identify the individual whom he had previously hamed as

, & friend of BURGESS, &s
pertaps ‘SN o nd
else in the group,

e He said that he felt that
knew 3URGESS better than anyone ‘)

m in 1938 ‘mrepeated that BUHGF‘SSagaln lookedhim ‘
up to do = broadcast of his trip for the BBC. (\

. - 7Y
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W ¥ith respect to WIS, ‘
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AR - 1. c) :3ed by making several general comments
[S=Rakn

—— e ———

about himself ans ®URGESS which are of 1ntere t to this investigae
tion, m on uhe occasion of the second interview pointed
out once again that it should be borne in mind by interviewing
agents that he did not have any close association with BURGESS
and stated that upon reflection he was fairly certazin that he has
not seen BURGESS on more thern twenty occasions during his whole
life. He also pointed out that it is quite impossible to analyze
activities of the period 1936 and 1937 in which ke and W and
others were encaged, in the light of the politiecal thinking of
today. MMy scid that the period of interest here was the
period of the so-celled "United Front"; that very little considera-
tion was given at that time to the motives of the Soviets; that this
did not come until later; and that at this time the whole hug and
cry was fight Fascism and Nezism wherever it was observed., aaEeEw
said that it was not until the news of the Moscow purge trials in
the late 1930's began to leak out and other events came to light
that Russia had undermined the Spanish Loyalists that people began
to realize thal perhaps they had beep duped in some of their so-

called United Front activities. yiiNB@AE stated he did not make
this point by way of apolegy but simply as a statement of fact.

He re-emphasized that he had no knowledge of apv espionage

activities on the part of BURGESS or “ He stated
that he has no reason to withhold information of such & nature
were he to possess it and his present feeling is that he recognizes
the evil of Soviet Communism and would do anything in his power
to combat it; however, he stated he has no further information \
which would throw any light or this matter. (

iy g
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It is noted th2t in an interview with

by Agents of the hew Yerk Fiald Division he stated that he met
BURGESS while he, was occupvine the epartment of

Iy " g
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allpde™ - ctc: tret re ip not ecquainted with either
DONALD MACILEALN or GLY BUAGEBS, Fe.ecviced thet e had reat the -
rewveneper eccounte of the cisroveerence of these men, but could
furnieh no informetion concerning them. He eeid thaet he cdoes
g coneicdereble emount of bueinees witn the diplometic set 1n
weehington, ené ie personelly eccuejipnte’ with g few people 8t

GNP - ;. vicsec thet he hed seen eome of the people
from the Britieh Enbessy eince MACLEAN end BURGESS ~4egppeered,
but haed not dlecuseed thie metter witn them. Ee grid thet for
him to incuire concerning the difavpearence of these men
would be coneidered "vulger curiocsity®, WP ~0vieed that
BURGESS mey heve been & cucstomer of his &t eone time in the
peet, but thet he woulid not necessarily heve known hie by name.
He szavieed that ordinerily when &n individuel who speeke with
& decided Eritisq eccent comes into hie ehop anc mekes & pur-
chese, he urually inculres whelrer they ere tex exempt,due to
the fect thet divlomrts &re not sublect to the tax on records.

) ¥ gg3¢ trat AF the vereon 1e tex exemnt 1t then becomes
neceseery for him to secure the nrre ené 1ex exempition number

of the person, ent in trnat wey he eometimes liearne ithe ildentity

of customers, oMM ctstec &5 e certeinty thet BURGESS had

not been & customer in trle cetegory. '

Photogranhe of MACLEAN end BURGESS were exhlbited
to MM anc ne eteted tnet the Photograoh of MACLEAN was
femilier, elthough he not know MACLEAN by name, &nd could not
recell under whet circumstencee he hed met him. Fe stated
it muet heve been in connection with some function of the -
British Esbecey. NI ccid thet the phologreph of BURGESS F
wee totelly unferilier to him, (
' ~
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The MNew York Field Divieion determined thet the recj‘
orde of the Sutton Hotel reflected thet GUY BURGESS wae & guest
there from November 10 to 22, &nd Decexrber 10 to 12, 1950. He
wee 8180 & guest there from Februery 3 to §5; Februery 10 to 12;
and Msrch 17 teo 19, 1951

i S O J
During hie etey &t the Sutton Hotel BUnGESS made the(
tollowing vhone celle to Weeshington, D.C.

DATE NUMBER CALLED

November 16, 1950 Ho. 1340
December 11, 1950 Ho. 1340
November 18, 1950 Em., 4116

, A
U
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The Weeshington telephone directory liste the tele-
plrone number Ho.l13L0 to the Britieh Enbesey in Weshington ‘
D.C. \

e tele~

A

aaRendBlpEI . - irtcrviewed by Speciel agent SN

Mlly o June 22, 1951, end ke ecvieeé thet he ie not
accueinted with BURGESS, ené hed never heeré of hip until he‘B
reaé of hie @iseppecsrance in the locel »ress,

Trhe Weskhington telephone firectory 1lilet

pvhone nurcber Em. 4116 to

Concerning telephone number Exm. 4116 1t ie noted that
the telephone numder of the reeidence of H.A.K. PHILBY, 4100
Nebreeske Avenue, N.W., if Em. &£117., BURGESS roomed &t thie
ediregf guring the time thet he redided in Wesghington, D.C.,
and NI i cir]l friend, elso resided atk‘

thie eddrese. N
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, bnited Stetee Department of

i'é'é,tmeue eveilsble e clipﬂing from the "Jerusalem Post®,

deted June 18, 1951, which wee written bty the Post'se corres-

pondent in London, end reported that W.H. AUDEN wage interviewed

by the ®"London Exprees" newsoeper on the Jelend of Iechie off

Keples, ené mede the following stetement: &
*BURGESS we en Comzuniet 1

New York where he epent eix months of the yeer. We met geverel

times while he wes gt the ijﬁ;psy in Weenington. BURGESS was

8 &n oD meirmd et 4 the Tete 10N 495
w&8 &n (o8] lid A viiC A&l A7 JV € 4l

gt1ll oro-Communiet, > net Aleet in March of this yeer, We
telked about FUCHS amx@ NUNWEHMAY _ he wee BURGESS'S close friend.
I esked him if he had been ecreened, ené BURGESS spoke of
diplometic immunity®.

Thie erticle also polinted out thet W.H. AUDEN, the
poet and friend of MACLEAN enc BURGESE, now & neturelized
Americen citizen, went to echool with MACLEAN, and kxnew BURGESS
et Cembridge &nd for meny yeers efter thet, w

Trkise article further reoorted thet STEPHEN SPENDER,
AUDER'B friend,anéd enother prominent ex-Communist, had earlier
quoted & telephone convereetion with BURGESS on May 24, the
dey before the two men dleesvveered. In this conversestion
BURGESS referred to SPENDER'S recently published sutobiography,
and commended 1ite entl-Communist tone. The erticle reported
that AUDEN had etated that MACLEARN *knew quite & lot s&bbut
the Atom Bomb¥, not ebout ite technical aspecte; but about the-
nunber of bombes stored by the Americans. )

b
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The Indianerolis Field Division advised ihztiJuiimm
was interviewes and stated that he had no knowledge
concerning KATIEEN or BURGESS or anyone in the
British Biplomatic Service. MR =1so advised
that he had never corresponded withr anyone in Britain

or envone in the British Diilom,atic Service. W

was stationed in Italy from November, 1945, to _
November, 19L7. where he stated he kad contact with
and gave his name and address to a number of British
scldiers; but Mas uever corresponded with any of them
ané has no infurmation &s to their identity.
WA 25 unatle to recall having ever heard frcnb)

anyone named MACLZAN or BURGESE.

i‘l ‘N: N wf




Tt is to be noted that in connection with the telegrrms sent by
MACIEAN, an article in the Londorn Daily Exrress under the date of June 11,
1951, set forth & number of points which indicated that the te.egrams pur-
portedly sent by MACLEAN were noi written by him. Attention was drawn to
the figure "7" in the telegram to Iedy MACIEAN which was written in a cont-
inental manner with a siroke across the vertical line of the 7. In this
article attention was also called to the fact that the capital *Ifs" were
dotted. In the telegram to MELINDA MACLEAN it was pointed out that the ward
"leav" was misspelled in th-. the letier M"Z" was omitted =t the end of the
word. It was also noted that the telegram to MELINDA MACIEAN was written
with the word "MELINDA" following the word "MACLEAN" which was descridbed (’)

as "continental®,
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ATOMIC ENERGY MATTERS WITZ WHICE DONALD
VACLEAY VAS (FriCL/ILY CONZERKzD AS FIRST
SECESTANY, BRITISE EUBASSY, wASEIRGTOR, D. C.

Atomic Ener Comrigsion, was interviewsd on June 9, 1951, by Special
Agent *&nd advised that hie first contact with DONALD
KACLEAK was in April, 1947, when he, Wmmme®, was attached Lo ihe Of'f'ioe
of Special Projects of the Atomic Energy Commission. “ explsined
that the Office of Special Projects opsrated as 2 liaison branch of the
dtomic Buergy Commission which had contact with foreign governments.
MACLEAY was Secretary of the United Kingdom Represectation to the Com-
binsd Policy Committes, Tne Combined Policy Commities, amccording to

, is composed of representetives of the United ¥Yingdom, Canade
and the United States and is concerned with Atomic Energy matters. He
stated that in April, 1947, the Atomic Energy Commission wes not repre-
sented on the Combinad Policy Committes.but that it was concermed with
saveral matters that the Combined Folicy Committes acted upon. Thess
matters were mainly joint probliems dealing with legal matters and joint
_declassification guides. WK stated that the formetion of the joimt
declassification guides was to make certain that one government did mot
publish information that another member of the Combined Policy Committes
felt should be kept secrst, o stated that MACLEAK as the United
Eingdom's Eecretary of the Combined Policy Committee usually made contact
through the Zmerican Secretary of the Combined Policy Comnittee who was
u special assisztant to the Secretary of State, This indivigdusl was
identified by «ijie as '
in comnection with his contact with MACLEAY that from time to time
there would be meetings of special committees of the Combined Policy
Comittee and WACLEAL attended most of these meetirngs during 1947 and
until he was transferred from the United States in 1948. smilll® stated
that his association with MACLZAK at these meetings was the sole basis

of his contact with YACLZAK concerning Atomic Bnergy Commission matters.
He etated that he had had some social contact with MACLEAN in that he

had attended a few cocktail parties and that prior to MACLEAK's leaving

for England, the Atomic Energy Commission officimls arranged e luncheon ’)

in MACLEAN's honor which he e, =ttended.

" .
] Concerning MACLEAN's background, Wfi* advised that he knew
very little with the exception that he did remember WMACLEAX had mentioned
that he had married an American girl. ¢@ffffwetated that he could furnish



no further informeliam concerning MACLEAN's family 1ife or his activities,
Be stsated, Lowever, that ir his mssocietion with MACLEAX he had noticed
nc tendepncies on the letterfs part of & pro-Communist nature. With re-
gard to information t2 which EACLEAY had access in conunection w th the
Coxbined Policy Cormities edvised that generally MACLEAX had in
kis possession ell informetion concerning Atoric Epergy of B politiesl
nature which wes nede e7mi bl by the Atormic Snergy Com*sslon tc the
British Ecbassy. "8 stcted thet he did not feel that MACLEAN had
scientific information concerning Atomic Energy matiers available to
hin because mattere of & scientific nature were mot handied by the
Pritieh Embasgsy but were handled by & special branch of the Britigh
Government cdesling only with the sclentific espects of Atomic Energy.
S furiher acdvised tpnat although EATLEAKR was nct appointed secretary
of the United Kingdom Representetion tc the Comdined Folicy Committee
until April; 1947, it was his personal opirion thet the British had
Pgroomed"™ hix for the position of secretary and that he, therefore,
probably had access to informetion of & political neture concermin
Atomic Energy prier . to 1547, C’)

AR w2 interviewed by Special Agent GERENEN.

AR statec that }“ls contact wztr} TLE began in January, 1947 e

' des-
cribed MACLEAL &8s the British Secretary of the Combined Poliey Comnmission
in whrich capacity he acted ar & lisison agent betwsen the British and
the Atomic Energy Comnission. MMM etated that dur ing the above period
he had occasion to call MACLEAY once or twice a monih and to ses him
personally onan average of once & month, S stated that these contacts
wors very izmpersonal and thet he never kmew MACLEAN well but said that

M MTTLY I eina [V R, 'L PN 9
A LA Lmylcﬁbeh Iilh.l Aag U-lub - a) BUIE; Ebuva.u nuu bﬂr’ﬂl-&‘ PCI SUL . “

etated that WACLEAX had beesn secretary io the British Deieguation of the
Combined Policy Comaititee, which committese determined joint policy,
security andé future projecticn of Atomic Energy development. &
stated thet as British Secretary of this committee MACLEAW would be
sware of whal wes going on at the highest levels regarding matters of

. policy in connection with Atomic Energy but pointed out thet his work
had noth:.ng to do rth Atomlc technlcal 1nf‘ormat1cn P anemite’'

state howsver, that it was as & result o is duties in Fpecial Pro~
jecte that brought him in contact with MACLEAN but said that most
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of his contacts with the British were t‘nroughm SO furiler stated
that close contect with the Britigh waes not hed after 1542, because at

the termination of World Wer II the British did their owr work iz connection
with Atonic Energy matters and the two countries, England end the United
Stetes, did not cleer Atomic Energy matters with esch other as they had
during the war WHEEER cistec thet mlthough kis eontacts with MACLELXN
were limited to officiel contacts, he rteted that he personally liked

MACLEAN and believed thsat Le would have ernjoyed seeing &nd knowing him
sooially.

P :teted that sinse June, 1948, Le has served 4V
the Combined Policy Committee and added

thet MATLEAF occupied & similiar position for the United Kingdon chrg‘."

sentation to thie Committee, \

Concerning the Combined Policy Comzittee, JAIREN ststed

that it had beez established in 1540 by former rresident ROOSEVELT and
Englisk Frime Kinister WINSTOK CHURZEILL, to act as amover mll policy
making and oo-ordimating group for the Atomic Borb Project. Xe pointed
out that thirs commities was composed of representatives from the United
Eingdom, Canade and the United States apd that its prime fuunction was
tc setile gquestions concerning the development of the Atomic Bomb, be-
twesen these countiries &s well as questions relating to the exchange of
date and informstion between the three participeting nstioms. i

b stated that when conceived, the Combined Policy Somzitiee was
Chairmaned by the Secretary ol War but thal after the establishment .
of the Atomic Energy Commission in January, 1947, the chelrmanship was ')
transfearred to the Department of Btate. ( _

his dut?

spnlod N i centified the following es mexbers of the Combined
Peclicy Committee during 1947 and 1945 whichk was the period that MACLEAN

served as the United Eingdom Secretary to this committee
1. The United States Secretary of State
Z. The United States Secretary of Defense

S. The Chairman of the Atomic Bonergy Commission

4, The United EKingdom Ambaszador to the United States, (¢

R e v S
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6. The Cansdisn Anbassador to the Unived States
RSN =tsted thet the Csmedian Azbassador
was actually the functioning menber of the committse
for Cenade although +uiiiiNNy. the Cansdien
¥inister for Commerce anc Irencportation was the .J
desi.%netaa member) (

advised that the Combined Policy Commitiee met
infrequently anc tnat the work of the comzitlee wes actutll§y performed
by the Secrsteriat of these repreczented countries. He reported that
when it becams necessary to vote on matters within the jurisdiction of
the committes, the voling was usurlly dome by ccrrespondence rather ‘)
than by & personal meeting of the committee members. (

During the period of 1947 and 1945, sigielilMI® cdvised that
the following individuels represerted the United Eingdom, Canada and
the United States as Secretaries to the Combined Policy Commitiee and
were for all practicel purposes considered the working staff of this )
commitiee:

1. DOKALD DUART MACLEAK (MACLEAYN wes preceded by

B nnd succeeded by “WENUIPYERENN vho in tura
was succeaded by ™ whe is presently serving

as the United Fingdom Secretery tc the fombined Policy
Committee )} (

&>/

*adviaed that after the Combined Policy Committes

hed been esiablished for approximately one year, former Fresident
ROOSEVELT &nd former Prime Kinister CHURCEILL esteblished the Combined
Development Trust, now known aes the Combined Development Agency. He
steted that the purpcse of this trust was to locate throughout the world
ecurces of thorium and uranium, which matsrials are used in the production
of the itomic EBomb. In addition to the location of these materials, the
Combined Deveicpment Agency is also charged with the responsibility of
sscuring control of uranium &nd thorium deposits wherever they are located.
The Combined Development Agency is considered to be the operating arm

of thes Combined Policy Tommittee which latter agency decicdes what action
should be teken on the basls of information eupplied by the Combined .)

Development Agency. Q

20BN - cvised that the Combined Development Agency is

: - -59-
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Chairmaned by the General kaneger of the Atomic Energy Commission and
steted thatBNNGANANGRINDNY i c the Vice Chairman. According to i
SN the verious secretaries to the Coxbined Policy Comzittes are
not mezbers of the Combined Developrent Agency but as a matier of
practice atierd CDi meotings end haeve access to all informetion which
comae to the sttention of the CDA. He identified the foliowing as
having been mexbere of the CDA during 1947 and 1948: ’}

Tnitecd Stles mitc Yembers:

.....

2. United Kingdor Comzmittee ¥enbers: M

: 3. Censdian Commitiee Venbers:

2l lage 2100 icentified the various secretaries to the
ChA a5 Tollows: X . =~

1, United States Secretary, 1947-194% iSRRG

2. United Elngdom- m i
3. Cezadian: VIl ivised thet Canads was mot

represented by & secretery insesmuch as thics agency
is essertially a British and American venture. He : -
explained thaet although Canade was not represented,

, it wae kept informed of all data by the United Kingdou\‘J

Secretary,

advised that frox the time he weas appointed to
hie present positior in the State Department and until MACLEAE left
the United States in the late summer of 1548, be had fairly freguent
contact with the latter. He advised, however, that the vest msjority
of these contacts were made in conjunction with the Combined Polioy
Committee business. KEe advised that shortly prior to MACLEAK's de-_
parture from the United States, he invited MACLEAK, nis W fe anc g8

—0WI to his home for & dinner which waes in honor of both MACLEAN

and 0Piile who were soon to leave on new assigumente for their re- i
spective governments. He advised that throughout that perticular

—&)-




stated thet he became acguainted with DONALD KATLELN early in 1947, when
the letter wat deeigneted by hie goverrment to serve as secretary to

the Combinsd Policy Comrittes. wigeuilfWR sdvised that throughout 1947
and & major part of 1548, Le had numsrous coniacts with MACLEAY all of
which were concerned with the business pertinent to the Combined Poliey
Committee and the Combined Development Agency. He advised that he was
never intimately acguaintecd with MACIEAN and thet he bhad mc mocial
contact with him. He acdded that he had never met MACLEAN's wife and
bad pever visited with WMACLEAK &t the latter's home. 4OENEND was
not sware of the identity of MACLEAK's close associates in the Uaited
States during the gbove period bui was of the opinion that he was .
well known to %nc“w}m, he stated, haa
been in more frecuent with MACLUAK by virtue of their business ‘
AT PLSEige United States Committes to the Combined Policy
Comnittse. m also believed that MACLEAX had been well ac-
queinted with ona“ a British citizen who during 1947
and 1948 had been employed by the British Embassy in Washingtom, D. C.,
and had been assigned certsin duties relating to the production of

the atomic bomb. (PN steted that *had since resigned

his position in the British Exbassy and is presently privately em- -
ployed in Rew York City. was unable to furnish , m
business ©r resicence adéress in New York. o -

‘s

advised that throughout his association with MACLEAE
he had regarded him as a very capable official, a conservative, and one
who Was earnect and discrest. GNMIERN alsc stated that NACLEAN, durinmg
the period he served as secretary to the Combined Policy Committee, appeared
to be of & mervous texperament but MM said thet during that period
. he attributed this temperament to the fact ithat MACLEAX wes & hard worker
and had heavy responsibilities. Throughoul his essociation with MACLEAN
he eadvised that he had never acquired any notion that MACLEAN wae sym )
pathetic to the Soviet Union or Communism. f‘

SN o ressed an opinion similiar to-NiNERSNNAR with
regard to the present day value of the informatiom thet MACLEAN acquired
relating to the atomic bomb durimg 1947 and 1948. He also stated that
the information MACLEAX hacd access to would mot now be of amy particulaer
value to any foreign government, P
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BN > 5 gt sccuairted with GUY BURGESS andé steted that -

n
he had never received any informetior that BUKGESS hec been syzpathetic
toward the Soviet Uniom, (

sdvisea that shortly
after joining the Commission he was introduced to MACIELN who war then
serving as the United Eingdem Secretary to the Combined Policy Commitiee,
et & luncheon which was held at the Eay Aleme Hotel and which he believed
had been sponscred by

whice wee in hcnor of LACLEZAK &nd who
had been trunsferred to new assignments by their governmentl. He advised
that ip eddition to those mentioned, “ also attended this
luncheon. IR stated that he had had very little cfficial contact
. with MACLEZX and no social contact with kim with the exceptior of this -
luncheor. Be advised that he had never received any information from
ady source imdicating that HACLEAN was s sympethizer of the Soviet Dnion
or & supportsr of Communism. NSNNGEMMEE was uneble to furnish any persoasl
information releting to MACLEAK snd advised that he bad never met GUY
BURGRSS.
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~2S subseoggantly interviewed
' munians gl o viich time
aivisei that BURGZSS was present at & luncheon attended
by the informant in epproximately fugust 50, Among other persons
atterijinc this luncheon wzs ,m
DIl $iccording to the informant there were other
persons presez
not know. h

t tte luncheon whose identities the informant did

tzrved that during this luncheon BURGZISS talked of
practiczlly nothing except his 2utomobiles and his motoring
experiences, ‘ - (

_ ) " was a2lso present at three or four parties
during the pariod betwsen Autust 1950 and Key 1951 at which BURGESS
was also present, z2ivised that BURGESS was an extremsly
difficult irdividual to talk to and th-t he usually sat in a corner
and szid nothing. 2ULGZIS5 impressed - ) -as being. a rather
nervcous tvpe of perscn. advised that at one of the
perties an iniividual by tr2 nape of '

- &) (o Ty T o e < udP Y

e - Coe T

N RGN T was tresant aznd dominated
the convarsation at the party. According to during

the time wes talking BURGESS sat and drew caricstures of various
individuals at the party. In addition to the caricatures of persons
attending the party he drew one of STALIN which iolihiiils

described as an extremely well drawn caricsture indicating that he

kad either copied it from some publication or had practiced drawin

it considerably.

- -

, ® 2dvised that BURGESS usually came to these
parties in compeny with others from the Eritish Zmbassy and that on
cneoccasion he brou~ht o '

W -ivised tret there was never any indication of pro-
Soviet or pro-Communist sympathies on the part of BURGESS and

could recall no discussions of a political n=ture which
would indicate BURGESS' views along these lines.
also advised that BUnGzSS 'did not appear to be a cicse friend of
anyone in attendance at these parties and further that he did not
appear to have any interest in anyone, either male or female. L.)

According tc e , the following individuzls were
among those who had zttended various parties st which time GHENIERANRI

-

ki
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was present. “AINUNMEINRNY howsver, was not certezin thet 8ll
of these individuzls were present when 3URGESS was in attendance

i
i

1

, ' N
S8 iescribed GUY BURGESS as being five feet eight

inckes to five feet nine inches tall; weighing 175 pounds; with

dark hair, slightly wavy; ruddy complexion; with no noticeable

scars; teeth, slightly separated; and stated that he wore dark(!l')
business suits.
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| ereOmERmeem2 2150 advised of an article in the June 9,
- 1951, ™Irish Times" which reported that JAMES CANPBELl SEZERS, JR.,
a brother-in-law of DONALD MACLEAN residing in Paris, had advised
that he had not been approached by either the British or French
police, but that he wished they would contact him as it would ease
the strain. This article in the "Irish Times"™ also reported that
approximately eighteen months previously BUHGESS visited his
mother in & Dublin hospital and that while in Dublin he was involved
in an automobile accident resulting in his being arrested and (
arraigned in a Dublin court. , 7 : A\
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The following jrvertiputicn was conductel ty Specie
B i'ii'l.l..'.lll’
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o

CLURINTANCER OF
i G"" TURGEES AT

FREIUEYT U STATE

ot
hh

L]
@

o0, Depariment of State, &cvised that he hac never met VAT
no informetion tomcerning him. KHe stateZ thet
charge of this sectior of thgr/Giate Deparimernt &t the time I
Washimgior end that 48l wae the &eeietant to

t Le mey heve met BU‘:’G'"‘SS on
ome oceasion nhout & ysar ego but ssic thh‘. Le could mot recall ecythimg
ebout him. :

thnt he met MACL_,AI casukl 1\; on two occasicas et lunch iete im 1947 smd
early im 1948, THe stated thet the comverssutioms which took place at these
Jumcheons were mot cf the type whick would throw emy light upom KACLIAX's
political sympathiee, He steted that he could furxish me irformation
concarning L:AC&“;:IE‘T?E sseociutes, contacts or activities while iz the United
States. ipiemggeeR:tsted thaet he had mo iaformetior which would imdicate
that KACLEAN had axy pro Sovzet or pro-Comrumiet sympethies. Be, however,

recommended t.ha.. forme"]} ass1gned to the ’(_n‘ ted States
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& British courle whose icentity ke could mot recsll. "I:: ad’itior to those
individuais and their vives- GEBP sicted thet BURSESS wes in etiendsnse

but was not eccompenied ty aryene, W scid thet e.f‘ber dirner he and¢iil

el .. .. iy cone fddam el TOTRATES v dom fen e cmenabhan® e locd  Tynmeates :
—w FME 6 Lld AL A i - oﬂ W W Wl W FE_VFUSE Uil Sy e A e T Gt'cc\.—‘}c- GRSl b L LRIV LW LA .

-

utjects, WIS ccll et 1his canversaiics was e:tire.;y ong—sidei,. 85
B'JR: 3% was evidsriliy reliuctent te let eryone else shere ir the conversation,
He stated thet BURZESS Mtalked dowa® to both himself and SuRand thet
BURGESS irrressed hir as en intellectusl show off. This conversetion. according
to M G:id nol. however. tend to iniiceie eny pariicular sympathy BURGESS
had for the Soviet Unicx cor Commnisz WONMMIF sizted that as & result of this
couversetiot he concluded thet BIRGESS was essegiric bui did not consider him

to be & sinisier individuel. (NNE:taied ’uqat ke did rot luow the idertity
mP e A TITRATOC Te A mnes ’q--?a A M Fea TR D s Cprme v asmmad $*bhad ot wmma

Wl T d Y UA. A L N LB e \ R Wl 4 " e c L b hd L ") = (SR L‘Gkn. - \c T W [ = STeN kL TG WALy 2 odlws
the date of tnis dinner he had bad no furiber cortect

with BURGESS, (')

4
i
April of 1942, he mﬂt L0 TAN iu connecrticn with & golf tourne zert between I
zembers of ihe Auericer and Fritish Ectessies in CaiTo. He stated that he .
played golf with h_ﬂCL_.L.I' o itree occesions and that or one orccasion be
bad lunch at MACLZAY s hore and met Mrs, MACLEAN. SURMENEEW*tated that
at'no time did he d@iscuss pohtlc& matiters with MACLELK and be could furndsh
no information concerning MACLEAKR s politicel sympethies. BEHe stated that
he had heard thet MiCLIiN was & heevy drinker bui mided that he bad mo -
perscnel knowledge of MACLEAN's drinking habits, WSNNUNEEMsivised that
MACLEAL appeared to be well regerded ir Cairo and thet he hed heexd nothing
which would tend to reflect unfavorably on his: cheracter or reputation. WJ

. AN s thet be msy heve met BURGESS on one occasion in
the Depariment but thet be had kad no other vonvact with him. Ee stated that
he conld furnisk no informstiorn conterning BURZESS's personel life except that
he had heard that BURZESS, too. wes & heavy drinker. EHe steted that he ha.d ‘\
heard nothing concerning BURGESS 's politicel tendencies.
. A i - -2 . ol < LU LY
suliapitialegtn advised that he wes not ecrguainied with MACLEAR and possesses
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mo informetion reletimg to MATIZAR's ectivitiers ir Cwiro, ‘Egypt Ee steted
thet he hed been im cherge ef the Egyptien cesk simce April, 1850, ard that
durimg this time MATLILY had mot been the subject of report or ccrrespondence
whicl. had come to hic ettentiom, - ‘

advised that he met BUr5ZS5 om twe or three occasciome
wher BURZESS ceme to the Stete Departoert im the cocpemy of Ziklareliughly
‘ advieed thet he first met BURGESS ebout hugust, 1558C, whern
brought BURSESS to the Sta..e uepartmenu and intrc?.:uned tim ag hie sssietant,
itn B“P%SS ant advised ths
3 *3 + 3

|
==
|

Deoartma v of Svate. adn eed 'tha. he wage mot aecquaimted
'1th L!A"L_.Mn and had ne imcr'"atlon perteining to hie wssociates or activities
durimg the psriod MACLEAL wes ir Wachingtorn. dkibiNRNSEN ccvised tket he

had met BURGESS at rmeetings which were conducted by the Far Eacsterm Commission,
He poimted out that he had servecd ar & mexber of & Far Eastera Divisiom sub-
conmittes mlong with EURCGESS but steted thaet he had had omly two comtacts with
him. He stated thet the first contact occcurred et & peetimg of the Fer Eastern
Commissior shortly after BUFCESS had arrived im the TUmited Stetes. He esaid
that im convarss*ticn with BULGESS at this time, Le lesrmed that the leatter's
primary imterest 2yreared to be autonchiles and motorimg. w
stated that at this meeting BUPGESS inrressec him as being well educated and
full of mervous enerpgy. He stated thet the occasion of their second meeting
was 8t & receptior held At the British Embassy durlng the summer of 18950,

His convers&tion with BURGESS at that tine wes confimed to the likerary field ‘
and he moted thst BURGESS appeared to be well-read.

Durimg the above contacts NGEINNSPNENNN ststec he hed mo occasioa
to mote any partlchlar sympathy thet BURGESSI had for the Soviet Umniom or
Communism. ¥s stated that Le was not ecquainted with amy of BURGESS's fnands‘l
or assgciates, (

ttatec that durimg BURGESS's service with the Far
Bastera Commissior, he would hkave had accees to ciassified documents related
to Far Easterx Affairs &nc would Lave seem United States drafts related to ‘
United States policy im the Far East. BHe said that although most of this
information would be illurimsting and of imterest to an unfrieadly foreiga
power, it would moi, imscfer as he was aware, sflect the United States policy
with respect tc the Far East. p




“OupR zcvisei thet he wer nct aﬂqua-’ 51l wiih eithe

er ’"L.AT‘ ar S end
had mc imformetiom relstimg tov their mctiviiles im tﬁe meg Etates ani B
krowledge of their assccaster. he etsted Ihet he Was umalle tc recsll havimg

received amy reportis or correcpondesce while esgigmed ic the Egyrtiem Desk,
which were in any wey c¢ritical of the chermctsr, nabits or behavior of KATLEZAL

DIPTSR, «Cvised that he hed met MATLEAY snd his wife social

durimg 1950. He said thet while in Csirc, he Led accuired mo persomsl knowledge
which was im amy way critical of the charamcter or loyaity of either MACLEAX or
his wife. He advised, however, that sometime durimg April, 1255, while inm the
Urited States om lesve, hs had leersed, through hearsay, that ¥ATLEAY end others
who were attached to tue Eritish Embassy had Stroke imic em &pariment occupied

ty two female erxployases of trne Umited Stutes Babussy amd hed brokea furmiture.
& stated that it was imdicated that MACTIZAN and his party, whe had beea
driskimg, wers uader the impression that the eapartmesn! was occupied by a fellow
menber of the Umited Kimgdox Ezbessy im Cairo. 0)

W :cvised that he Lad mo knowledge of emy formal report of this
imcident to the State Depsrtmerpt by the Uri el 3totes nmbascy im Cairc but steted
L 3

ot owm i-nu{ ry imtr *he mettey hsd 51_'!_ pfficinle, He gteted

LS~

L
tthat he alsc hac lea"nea thet th 15 in _'

t sbe wa: well mcquaimtsd

JU.. L= stated a
relatin: to MATLEAN amd

with MATLEAR. He-sugpested, howsver, that R - S
\M ; i g -

and iENRIPPNPREN - =1 1 07 whoz had previous.y Leseg sitteched to the United

- States Embassy im Ceiro, bs imterviewsd r-lalug o MACLEAN's mctivities im Cairo

L
~3
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3
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- ) Department of State.
advised the: he was nol scqusinted with MACLEAN, He eteted thzt he had
previously beer assigned te the Undted States Erbassy io Celro but had
left this assignment in 1946 twe years prior to the as<1gnmpnt of M2CLELN to
Ceiro from the Tnitei Eingdam,

e e e e . . - ~/

~

WA s:i: that he d34 not have any officisl contacts with MACLRAN

Surins the gshove veriod bot 4did meet hin socislly on seversal h"hnt{ir\ﬁﬁ He ajd-

Wil e Ve e WAL e W A el W W [ =1 -4

vised that during these socisl contsets MACLEAN impressed him as being & heavy
drinker, Ee seid thet MACLEAK arpeared to have nmo close {riends or associates
among United States personnel assigned to Cairo, YMGINMPRNE 234 that he had
had no édiscussions concerning world politics with MACLEAN and., conseguently
vas not aware of any sympethies that MACLEAN may have had for the Soviet Union
end Cormmunisr, iV sisted . however that he hai never received eny
report thet indicaled that MACLEAR waes in sympathy with the Soviet Union,
“also stated that he wes scquainted vith Mrs, MACLEAN and described

er BS 8 CRATTAOLC WoMmS a2l cad that =i+ WANTRAR" rerime Pecen
er &5 & Charming womal, eeegeweesw aovised that after FACLIEAN s ae_l,nruu..c hilgt )

Ca._:ro in the Spring of 1950, Mrs. MACLEAK's mother and sister accompanied by
¥rs, MACLEAR. ‘eontacted him officially and reguested his eid in securing visas
for them to go to Spain. WSMMESNEEN aivised that he mssisted them but he was
not eertain :Lf Mrs. MACLEAN had secured a visa for {ravel to Spain, He poirnted
out thet at this time MACLEAN heZ already bad bis bresk down, and it was his
undersianding that MACLEAN had preceded his wife to Spein, )

Mprofessed no knowledge concerning the incident which report~

am e A v hTT‘I\‘!’r_ >iL. 3 wWe_ . ~oy

2401 .LBG 1o HACLEAN's removal from 'Gﬂe UlllI.oBU m.ngucm ma&say 400 WRITIU,

in conciusion. he stated that he felt quite certain ihat during the period
NACLELY was in Cairo he had absolulely no contazts with Bussians, Be pointed
out that the Bussians had engaged in no sociel contact with any of the other

- 73 - /Q}l
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Brbdssy Stafl mexbers. Be said thet if MACLEAK hed been in contact with any of

the Russisns; he undoubitedly would have heard of it inasmich a&s Csiro was considered
a small settlemeni ir this respecti and the pews of such & corltaci would have reache
hin rapidly,

g ‘ L ' , : R N Sne advised taat
wh'*le in C&:LI‘O she had met MASLELK and bis wife. &ans tnau at this initial meeting
MALCLEAK hal recalled having met her in Uashing‘t.on_ D.C. when he ailended & reception
at the United Kingdor E’_bassy during the Summer of 1945, sl s23d that she
had mo recollecilorn of ever heving met MATLEAR or his wife al this reception in Va@

ington

Al s oribec MACLEAK as being "hipgh-strung® and very nervous,
and as eppesring to be on the verge of a nervous treskdown. She atiributed this
condition to hard work, steting that she had learned that MACLEAY was comsidersd -
one of the most able end conscientious employees in the British Embassy in Cairo,
She elso poirted out that tkis conditior may have been brought om by his dislike
for the Cziro posi. In conversations with I'*:r', end ¥rs. MACLEAN . <buniNBIw od-
vised thet neither of them had ever indicated thet they were in any way sympethetic
1o the Soviet Unicr or Commumism, She described PACLE&N as a "libersl®, steting that
he fevored the labor Government and spproved of moderate social reforms. She also
pom‘bed out that MACLEAN crank e:xress;velv a.nd seid tha'L his driniing appeared to
mcrease ef'ter onﬂ o ‘

L~ A

: G S w Tha o e . Eoved into MACLEAN's home im Gairo,
She said t.hat-“a_m MACLEAL hac ]mo\m each other for meny vears. having
atiended Cambridge University together. She also noted tba‘t“haa & repu=
tation for being far more liberal than MACLEAN. and thet there hal been consid-
erable talk as a result of MACIEAR's hav:m.c almweu to Jive in his homs
in Caire, In addi \.iOﬂ 0 N sl ST

- | 9]

Concerning the above. she advised that on one afterpoon in Geiro in N
May of 195u s HAGLEAN a.nd E bocame drunk and thereafter celled st the apart=
: @R. At this point she explained that mySeiTNDNRE

' prenously mentloned bhad formerly resided in the apariment occupied
by M and thet after WillMy~was transferred to England diiliie

s moved into JNRNMMMNINEW cporiment . She stated thet on this particular u
" day, while @il .25 slone sleeping in the apartment, MACLEAF and i
entered but did not cause any disturbance. She stated that theresfier they vent
to the adjoining apariment wh:tch was occupied by“a.nd RN 13 rensacked
the prem_ses She stated that they emptied drevers, upset furniture; threw dishes

- . . : b ?h - f_,:"“\ w
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in the bathtub and generally made & mess
after causing this damage MACLEAX and

neither JSERTIRIANC IR

said that when they &11 learned of the damage that had
been inflicted on this apirtment; they agreed not to make any official protest
nor discuss the metter with representatives of the United States or English
Erbassies. She stated that within a short time; probably the following day,
AMRSRRNNN received 8 written apology from MACLELN, at which time he offered
to pay for the dasage he had done, and also informed her that he intended to
see a doctor. It was her recoilection that he alsc stated in this regard that
he was 111 and on the verge of & breakdown. AN 2150 stated that
i i SR T who was visiting MACLEAXN at that time,

called uiopw the others and apologized for the act.lons,“(‘

I this gpartment. She advised that .
departed. She pointed out that@

were st home at the time.

~

u stated that to her kncmledge no official 1nquiry con-~

T . ....b ot sre=m Yoo
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American Fmbassies, but that shortly after this incident MACLEAN left Cairo.

She stated that she had no reasom to believe that MACLEAN's departure from
Cairo was caused by this incident; but was rather of the opinion that he left
of his own volition to seek medical aid. WinuiRils advised that she had
considerad MACLEAN and his wife to have a well adjusted home life, adding that
he appeared to be very fond of his wife and children. She stated that while

in Cairo she had never heard any reports that !.A"‘I.E&N possessed homosexual )
tendencles. .

T BT ! = ey RAVMOOAMEIY stated that he
had met MACL._Ah at a ball held at the pntish Embassy in Ca.-.ro, probably durirng
the Winter of 1948 ~ 19:9. He stated that he subsequently saw MACLEAN at one

or two parties; but to the best of his recollection, he had never engaged in
conversatior with him. He gaid that he could furnish no information concerning
MACLEAN's political views and that nothing had ever come to his attention which
would indicate any pro-Scviet or pro-Communist sympathies on the part of MACLEAN.

The indices of the Washington Field Office reflect the following in-‘
formation concerning GUY BURGESS:

BURGESS served as an altermmate member; United Kingdom delegatiom to
the Par Eastern Commission; from August 7, 1950 to November 27, 1950. As of .
September 12; 1950, he was listed as an alternate on the "Steering" and 'Repa- '
rations" Committees and as & representative on the "Stremgthenipg of Democratic
Tendencies™,"War Criminals™; "Aliens in Japam™, "Occupation Costs™, and m
"Financial and Monetary Problems" Suboommittees. - {8
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o 4> FAR BASTERN COMMISSION

The Far Eastern Commission is compcsed of representatives of eleven
nations and was established to replace the Far Eastern Advisory Comzission at
the Moscow Meeting of Foreign Secretaries in December; 1945, Under its terms
of reference the Far Bastern Comzission has two principal functions: (1) "To
formulate the policies; principles and standards in conformity with which the
fulfillment by Japan of its objection under the terms of surrender may be

‘ sccomplished.™ (2) ®"To review on the request of any member any directive issued

to the Suprare Commander for the Allied Powers or any action taken by the
Supreme Commander involving policy discussions within the jurisdictiorn of the ’)
Comission.®

The official roster of the Far Basterr Commission dated September 12,
1950, 2isted the following individuals as serving on various committees and .

subcommittees of this Commission with BURGESS: (‘.J
. Commitiee #1 ~ Reparations Occupation Costs; subcommittee; U.S.
| , Representative -
Y Committee #2 - Financial and Monetary Problems; subcommittee, U.S.
Sy Representative - ]
Ly Comrittee #3 = Fconomic and Financial Affairs; U.S5. Representative -

sentative - i )
Comnittee #5 ~ War Criminale; subcamrzittee; U.S. Representative -

e i

Comittee #6 - Aliens in Japan; subcommittee; U.5. Representative -’)

It is to be noted that the Soviet Govermment alsc had representatives
on these various committees. ‘}

Committee #i - Strengthening of ‘De::ﬁtic Tendencies, U.S. Repre-

P

The following interviews were caducted by Special Agents NN,
o i RS, om:

A, nreE A G sg AR Rnenanilline. 2dvised that
he was not acquainted with BURGESS; and added that the subcommittee on which it
they were both nembers had never met. . -

-

WA

_ _ _ ,
jay 23vised that the subcommittee of the Far Easlern Commission

which 1ists him a member along with BURGESS had never met. He advised that hew

had never mét BURGESS and possessed no information concerning him,
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Departoent of State, advised thal he was the U.S. representative on the Aliens
in Japan Subcomritiee of the Far Fastern Commission. He stated that to the
best of his recollection he had never met BURGESS; and that the comnittiee on
which they were both members had held mo meetlngs during the time that BURGESS

was representing the British. w)

', Department of State, advised that she had met BURGESS im connectiom
‘activities on the subcommnittee dealiag with Aliens in Japan. Hhe stated
that she was the legal representative om this committee. MNIINARNING recalled
that prior to the time that BURGESS becaze &ssociated with the Bommitiee; the
United States had attempted to get approval of a paper giving civil and erimimal
Jurisdiction of United Natioms mationals located im Japam to the Japznese Goverm-
memt. She said that most of the menmbers of the Comnission; imfludiag the Britiah,

wars rathar reluctant to agrae with the Tmitad Statas om thic oropossl. Shs
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said; however; that after B’JRGES came on the committee, he was nuch BOoTe CO-
operative with the Urited States in conaection with thia proposal than had beea
. the prior British represeatative. Ghe said that be had a good attitude with
Tespect to the work of the committee; amd that he ssemed to believe firmly #n
cooperation beiween the British and Americans. WSNSNDRMEEE advised that there
were no Soviel representatives on this subcommittes due to the fact that in
spproximately February; 1950 all of the Soviet delegates to the Far Eastern
Commission had walked out because there was no representation of the Chinesse (-')
Commini st I',ovgrnmpnt on the Commission.

: M advised that on & few occasions she had noted the odor
of liquor on BURGCESS's Lreath in the morning, and had concluded that he was a
rather heavy drinker. She said that he sesmed to be intelligent, well educated,
ard very clever, but she gained the fmpression that he was unstable. e stated
that he presented a very poor personal appearance in conirast to the uspal t
of person associated with the British Eibassy. ypt“

AultVNNNR stated thatshe had never engaged in any political dis-
cussions with BURGESS; and that nothing had transpired which would indicate that
he had any sympathy for the USSR or Comrunism. She said that she could furnish
no information concerming hkis friends; associates or outside &ctivities, and thaE'!
ahe had had 1o socill contacts with him.

' _ ' , Wi, Departzent
of Stats, advised that she met RJRGESS 1n about August of 1950 in connection
with her activities on the comuittee desling with Aliems in Japan. She atated
that the British had been represented or the committee Ly af ‘ ;. but that
he had returaed to England and BURGESS then took his place. JRNNMRNNstated

that she had alwsys rather liked BURGESS; but that it was obvious to her that
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he was high-2ztrung; unstable, and & rsther heavy drinker. She s=tsated that be
wag alwave cooperative end friemdly, and that there was smething a&bout him
that -was likeable. She alsc recalled that he was shy; did not enter imto
conver=ations readily; seemed to be Martistic®™ im his makeup; and presented
& very poor personal appearance. MNEilivalsoc pointed out that the Soviet
Unior. was not reépresemted on the Comission at the time ahe knew BIRGESS be-
cause they had walked out several months previously. WS stated that
she had no discussions with BURGESS which would have led her to believe that
he had arny sympathy for Russis or Communism in general. OShe a2tated that she
knew none of his friermds or associates except that she did recall that on ome
occasion he indicated that one of his closest friends war anunidentified in-
dividual froc the Swises Legation. m stated that she had had no social
cortacts with BURGESS.

e oG who s aware of the identity of meay individusls im
¥ashimgton; D.C. who possess homcpexual tendencies; advised that he had mo

information relating to either BURGESS or MACLELN.
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